AGENDA

LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCTATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, February 05, 2022
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting 1D: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I.  Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
Il. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting — November 10th, 2021
III. Review of Financial Statements
A. Budget deviation — Monthly and YTD income and expense (Summary) 11/21
B. Bad debts report- 1/30/22
C. Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D. Investments/Reserve Accounts

IV. Property Management Report - Ashley

V. Design/Construction Report — Nikki/Will
VI. Legal Report
VII. Old Business/New Business

VIII. Adjournment




LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
Open Board Meeting
Wednesday, November 10, 2021
MINUTES

1. OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT, QUOROM and OPEN OF
MEETING.

Hans Juette called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m. Trustees’
present were Hans Juette, Jim Liebler, Clem Thomas, and Donna
Marie Donaldson. Also, in attendance were Chris Ibone,
FantaSea Accounts Supervisor, Roxanne Passarella, FantaSea
CEOC, Will Shockey, Maintenance Supervisor, Phyllis Sacchetti,
General Manager, and Robert J. Hueston, Esqg., Hueston
McNulty, P.C. Association Counsel. Mr. Juette confirmed that
the Notice of Open Board Meetings was published and posted in
accordance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act.

Ms. Passarella informed the Board that Ms. Sacchetti was
retiring after 20 years of service. The Board members praised
Ms. Sacchetti for her professionalism and devotion to La
Sammana and wished her well in her endeavors. Ms. Passarella
indicated that management was interviewing both outside and
ingide candidates and emphasized the need for a special
personality toc represent La Sammana as well as Ms. Sacchetti
has done over the years. Ms. Passarella’'s management team is
working to find and announce Ms. Sacchetti’s replacement
within a short period of time such as a couple of weeks.

2, APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
Mr. Juette called for a motion to accept the “draft” minutes
of the August 28, 2021, Open Board Meeting. A motion was made
by Ms. Donaldson and duly seconded by Mr. Juette to approve

the Minutes as presented, which motion was unanimously
carried by the board members.

3. FINANCIALS AND TREASURER'S REPORT.
Mr. Ibone gave the financial report as of August 31, 2021,
stating that actual surplus versus budget surplus is a deficit
of $118, 741. Mr. Ibone was present to add commentary on the

financial reports addressing any questions of the board
members,

Reviewing 2021 Maintenance Fee (MF) Collecticns, he noted
that the 74.36% was collected through September 5, 2021, which
is 1.42% behind last year at the same time. Also, that 79.36%




of 2020 MF Collections have been collected through September
5, 2021.

The reserves standing shows balances in the Morgan Stanley
account of $1,172,296 (with a current yield of .01%) and
$328,923 in the Parke Bank. After completion of unfinished
work for approved projects through 2021 the estimated balance
of reserves after completion gt 12/31/2021 is anticipated to
be $1,431,923. The Target balance as per the Reserve Study is
$1,210,745.

The Board discussed the transfer of approximately $500,000 to
CDs with maturities of at least one ¥ years to achieve a 1%
return but decided that the return was not significant to tie
up funds for such an extended period of time at this juncture.

Budget variances through August 31, 2021, are: Total Revenue
ig unfavorable $269,381 because Unsold MF of $166,684 will
not received until year-end. Hotel Revenue is favorable to
budget $86,534 and MF Income from Owners is unfavorable
$81,231; Payroll is favorable $123,099; Administrative is
favorable $3,892; Building Operations is favorable $35,954;
Maintenance is favorable $6,803; Utility cost is favorable
variance $3,100; and Fixed Expenses ig unfavorable $2,228.
The accumulated total fund deficit unaudited is $1i8, 741
ending 8/31/2021 with the projected offset in part by the
Unsold MF income from the developer of $166,684 booked at the
end of year,

5. OWNERS' SERVICES REPORT.

Ms. Sacchetti indicated the level of staffing at 18 full
time persons, with positions open for two full-time Front
Desk Agents, and one full time Guest Room Attendant. She just
filled one full-time Houseman position.

Ms. Sacchetti reviewed the RCI hospitality scores from
the twelve months ending 10/31/21 based on 501 cards sent and
179 cards received. Out of the 5.0 Gold Crown Standard--
Check-in was rated 4.8; Resort Hospitality was rated 4.7;
Resort Maintenance was rated 4.6; Unit maintenance was rated
4.5; and Unit Housekeeping was rated 4.6.

Several owners have pre-paid 2022 maintenance fees and made
2022 reserxrvations, and a few pre-paid for 2023 as well.

The complimentary shuttle was a great service for owners
and guests.




Supply chain problems are still challenging, but the
Purchasing Agent continues to do a fantastic job in finding
new sources for supplies and competitive pricing.

Currently management i1is investigating upgrading the Wi-Fi
system to a secured network.

2020 Reserve Project Recap:

The guest room wall coverings have been slow due to high
occupancy. To date, a total of fifty units have been
completed, with twelve remaining to finish.

2021 Reserve Project Recap:
A1l scheduled projects were completed.
. Replace Lobby HVAC - Completed.
. Replace swimming pool heater - completed.
. Replace nineteen safes - completed.
. Repair of rooftop elevator - completed.

. Purchased four undercounter refrigerators -
completed.

6. Purchased two dishwashers - completed.

UT s L by

Only $27,000 of the allocated $172,870 for 2021 was
spent. The difference will be carried over into 2022.

2022 Resexve Projections: On the list for consideration
are:

Begin initial steps into replacing the roof, which is
under warranty until 3/16/2024. Will Shockey, Director of
Design & Development will be scoliciting a proposal from
Bob Edwards, a structural engineer, for specifications and
going out to bid.

6. LEGAL. :
Ms. Shaw advised that the two incumbents, Clem Thomas, and
Donna Marie Donaldson, were the only nominees for election of
trustees and that the election would be conducted by

acclamation veote of the membership attending the Annual
Meeting which followed.

The Board also moved to reorganize and approved a slate of
officers for 2022 as follows:

Hans Juette - Pregident
Jim Liebler - Secretary
Clem Thomas - Treasurer




Donna Donaldson - Assistant Secretary

7. QLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS.
The Board approve the meeting dates for 20222 and there being
no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.
following a motion made and duly seconded.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the Open Board
Meeting held on November 11, 2021, were approved, and duly
adopted by the Beoard of Trustees on the day of

, 2022,

Jim Liebler , Secretary




The LaSammana CCA, Inc.
Financial Summary
As of November 30, 2021

YTD November 2021 Financial Standing:

Actual 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

? ($307,800)
Budgeted 2021 Net Operating Surplus/{Deficit) {$191,887)
YTD November 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget {$115,993)

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget: YTD Budget

Revenue: ($344,368) $2,007,915 YTD Net hotel revenue is $152,357 favorable to budget. Actual Net Hotel Revenue is $443,172
versus the budgsted $280,815. MF Income Qwner is ($81,507) deficit year to date.
MF Income Unsolds is a ($229,163) deficit year to date, by year end this will be fulfilled.
2022 collections are 3.39% behind of last year (2021) as of the static date of 1/30/22.
Surplus Carryover Revenue is a deficit of ($121,913) as it will carry a deficit all year as it is
unrecegnized budgeted revenue designed o defer expense away from cwners to the surplus.

Payroll; $142,714 $770,330  YTD Payroll expense is $142,714 lower than budgeted, or a favorable variance versus budget.
All depariments are favorable on the year . Largely Housekeeping, and Frent Services, along
with the allocated depariments such as Customer Care, Af first this line was management navigafing
lower ogcupancies very early in the year, but now it has just become an all out hunt to try and hire.

Administrative Op. Expense: $14,983 $91,967  YTD Administrative Operating Expense is a $14,993 surplus 1o budget. Any deficits are more than
offset by pesitive running surpluses, hence the group as a whole being a surplus.
There is only cne deficit over $1000, being ($1,098) in CC fees, which is largely based on historical
percentages, and varies based on collections/revenue.

Building Operations: $46,191 $138,847  YTD Building Operating Expenses is a $48,191 surplus to budget. Nothing stands out hera as a "large”
deficit either, and surpluses averwhelmingly offset any deficits. The largest deficits are in Uniforms
Front Desk of (§1,413) for general restock of wormen's and men's uniforms, and in Owner Admin
of ($1,573) due to the costs assoctated with the MF and Proxy Mailings in October.

Maintenance: $11,371 $78,912  YTD Maintenance Cperaiing Expense is a $11,371 surplus to budget. Surpluses outweigh any
deficits in this category as well. There are deficits in Furniture of ($1,244) for the purchase of stacking
arm chairs, and in Plumbing of {$1,739) for plumbing repairs, sewage clean up, as welt as
replacement toilet paris.

Utilities: $5,488 $02,079  YTD Utilities is a $5,498 surplus YTD. Electricity is a surplus of $583.

Gas is a {$174) deficit, Sewer a $711 surplus, and Water a 54,378 surplus, all year to date.
These expenses can be fluid and seasonal.

Fixed Expenses: $7.608 $1,027,677 YTD Fixed Expenses is a $7,608 surplus to budget.
There is a deficit of ($2,075) in Property Insurance as our estimates were not high
encugh monthly for 2021, and coming into 2022 will see another increase as the market dictates.

Note: Fixed Expenses will change as we de YE enfries and the Mgmt Fee Billings catch up.
Items like Bad Debt True-Ups, Depreciaticn, etc... are done YE.

($115,993)

&0 North Maine Avenus « Atiantlc City, NJ 08401

Phone: B0S-347-3524, ext, 8580 » Fax: G0%-348-3570
Christopher Ibone

2/1/2022 9:55 AM




ROOM SALES - LEISURE

RQOOM SALES - MARKETING

ROOM SALES - T/§ RATE

ROOM SALFES - WHOLESALER

SALES - LONG DISTANCE

OTHER INCOME

VENDING INCOME

INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE
MAINTENANCE FEE [NCOME - OWNER
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD
SURPLUS CARRYOVER:ADMIN

LATE FEE INCOME

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT,

PAYROLL & RELATED

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMIN
COLLECTIONS

TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL
BLDG DPS PAYROLL
HOUSEKEEPING

FRONT SERVICES
GUEST SERVICES
CUSTCMER CARE
TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL BLDG OPS FAYROLL
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
M3 37 4612 231y 2.869
118 64 18
240 Sl 4686 25.60 4,446
1,157 248 6602 3655 5,535
4,500 9.64 (1,505 8.2 (6,005)
2 05 (22)
195 63 110 60 (185)
Loa 214 8 04 992
4,781 10,18 2,338 1077 Z,13)
0,833 4464 (20,823)
11,083 2375 (11,083}
Lone 204 i 2w (490
45 10 739 404 694
46,669 100,00 18,308 100.00 (28,361}
0 o ]
46,665 LN.L0 18,508 100,00 (28,361}
10,399 22.28 9383 5125 1016
3,683 89 L7569 1,939
14080 30,17 1,137 60.83 2,945
17,936 3843 15624 8534 2312
0,269 4143 17,79 96.84 2,540
3,082 6.6 2712 514 e
3816 818 3219 1191 537
5466 1171 4 1B 2284 1,285
56,569 108,36 43,585 23807 6,984
5332 1.4 5463 29.84 (131
65,981 149.96 60,185 328.74 9,798

LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS AS30C.
BUDGET VARIAMCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 1! PERIODS ENDED NOVEMRBER. 30, 2011

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT FER FER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
83990 4a7 9ATI 592 12,688
42 o 1380 08 838
1,913 99 69231 4.16 49,318
176,369 &7 264,082 15,87 87,713
9 00 9
51500 2.56 75N (08) (52250
242 ol (242)
3,245 18 1,450 09 (1,795)
11,000 55 w0l (10,893)
L281,317 6381  L1388i0 7i52 (91,507
229163 1141 (229.163)
121913 607 (121,813)
28000 139 MIH 146 (3.659)
720 04 15,410 93 14,690
2007905 10000  L&63,S47 10000 (344,368)
COST OF SALES
n 0 [
7007915 1000 1,663,547 10000  (344.368)
OPERATING EXPENSES
113273 564 w1644 647 5,620
2,177 160 22395 138 9,743
145450 7.24 130,038 7.82 15,412
21984 1056 166,809 10,03 45,11
226,504 1130 195,576 1176 31,330
ISLLST W6 LT3 2,79
40,244 200 179 LGS 12,065
S1731 2.8 2279 L4 34,452
568,375 2831 442,557 26.60 125,817
56,508 2.81 55000 331 1,485
770330 3836 67616 317 152,714




ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
CCMPUTER SUPPLIES: COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONATIONS: ADMIN
COST RECOVERY-T/S MRKTNG: ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN
DUEBS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: AGMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
HUMAN RESOURCES- RECRUIT:ADMIN
INTERNAL COMMIUMICATIONS: EOLL
LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ARMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

PROFESSIONAL FEES: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL; ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - CFFICE: COLL

SUFPFLIES - CPERATING: COLL
TELEPHONE: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMIMISTRATIVE
BLDG CPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: CCARE
COMPFUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIGNS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: CCARE
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS
LAUNDRY: LNDRY

LINEN; ADMIN: HEKP

POSTAGE: CCARE

POSTAGE: OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION; OWNR
OWNER NEWSLETTER: OWNR

OWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR
PRINTING; CCARE

PRINTING; FRONT

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: CCARE
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT

SUPPLIES - GPERATING: HSKP
SUPFPLIES - CFERATING: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: FRONT
TELEPHCONE: CCARE

UNTFORM EXFENSE: HSKP

UNIFORM EXFENSE: FRONT

UNIFORM EXPENSE: GUEST

UNIFORM EXFPENSE: TRANS
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT; LNDRY

TOTAL BLDG OFERATIONS

LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS ASSOC,

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FORTHE [1 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021

PERIOD TC DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET CURRENT PER PER, BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
OFERATING EXPENSES
125 27 125 1375 .01 s m 925
250 54 W4 LI 16 750 4 2828 17 o9
175 50 60 L 15 325 16 3,163 19 61
2006 429 1829 9.9 17 15950 .79 17049 L2 (1,099}
we a1 100 55 Lo s 574 03 28
850 1.B4 B0 400 1] 9460 .47 9,371 56 89
146 31 61 4 84 1606 .08 00 b4 06
] 05 23 %2 .01 251
40 n 1y 890 0 {890)
(<) ah L9 1 G5 (Y @08)  Lh2) 4
7 05 6 03 17 53l 58 00 195
200 43 1 08 186 4350 .22 3,446 al 904
w21 100 700 .03 525 03 175
00 147 s69 31 169) 5350 .27 4,455 27 5
54 a2 1 03 51 584 03 6l 00 523
w6 01 200
48 10 a7 1 528 03 9w 129
107 A9 @) {4.56) 1,25 4567 2 81t 8 1,670
600 129 W0 .82 (100) 850 04 L (249)
110 24 21 11 8 1210 06 1038 06 172
v 0 7 84 o0 1
21 05 21 468 02 463
909 497 s 908 05 (908}
1,667 357 1611 891 36 18337 91 17,945 |08 492
(3.208) (17.52) 3,208 8.316) (5D 8,816
15 0 15 165 01 1 0 144
E 0 5 61 o0 63
508 L9 6 271 12 5588 .28 5445 a1 143
Lo 24 1006 546 11,000 55 11,600 66
w9 4s U3 16 0} 229 L 1300 1 399
#5 a0 45
9310 19.99 4861 2655 1,469 91,967  4.58 6,974 463 14,993
230 54 14 62 136 1 e 2734 16 1,006
23 5 3 253 ol 7% 00 175
225 4B 53 29 172 2475 .12 1,187 07 1,288
65 4 94 5L 129 8 04 659 04 49
100 2 100 1,100 03 s 750
37 ] 37 400 oz 55 e 345
123 27 125 1,375 o7 s .0 803
950 2,04 (264) (L4 1214 1,050 55 4358 29 6,192
n .18 8 9T 05 302 0 815
41 a9 41 459 02 459
4 m “@ # 00 N
3 w 11 366 02 366
000 643 1523 IS0 1077 43,000 214 0397 183 12,603
so0 L 500 13000 .65 s062 .24 8,938
1 0 I 17 o 17
400 35 12 “r 388 9050 .45 619 a7 2860
4500 964 520 284 3,980 BAOD .42 9871 0 (1.573)
1700 Ril: 1,700
4 a0 4 439 n 459
4 o 51 o 51
139 01 1139)
3 ol 3 35 00 35
00 Lo7 Mus 516 (445) 08 33 5516 .33 1,184
953 06 (953}
L0006 214 156 823 (516) 6,000 129 16804 101 9,19
15 03 15 165 01 ) 00 122
n7 2 134 7 un 1,287 b6 1,962 12 675)
83 18 6 43§ (713) 913 08 302 05 11y
40 4 st 00 54
166 .36 89 A9 7 1,834 Kt 103 04 1,131
15 .3 15 165 ot 165
s . 50 550 .03 638 04 (88)
7 15 7 781 4 2,194 3 (L413)
4 I 24 BH 17 600 510 03 (50)
40 9 420 229 (380) 40 02 535 03 (75
83 18 83 916 .05 83 02 531
12,566 2691 6370 3479 6,19 138847 692 92,656 557 46,191




MAINTENANCE

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIGNS: MAINT
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT
SECURITY EXPENSE: MAINT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPATR/REPLACE: MAIN
BUILDING: MAINT

CURTAINS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
ELEVATORS: MAINT

FURNITURE: MAINT

GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING: MAINT
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT

LIGHT BULBS: MAINT

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
PAINTING AND DECCRATING; MAINT
PLUMBING: MAINT

SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT

SNOW REMOVAL: MAINT
SWIMMING POOL: MAINT
TELEPHOME REPAIRS: MAINT
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES )

POWER (ELECTRICITY): UTIL
GAS; UTTL.

SEWER: UTIL

WATER: UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL PAYRCLL & OPERATING EXPENSE 105,606

LA SAMMANA CONDO QWNERS ASSOC.
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 11 PERIQDS ENDED NOVEMEER 30, 2021

PERIOD TQ DATE YEAR TQ DATE
CURRENT FER  BUDGET CURRENT PER FER BUSGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL €ENT VAR BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

b .00 29

661 4 (561)

1160 .06 Bz g 1,328

83 A8 s 407 (663) 17 05 1,671 10 (7549)

108 2 7L 388 {602) L9206 1,78 1 (587)

0 04 20 B0 0l 230

166 36 166 1,834 19 1577 08 257
L1750 375 70 388 1,040 19,250 9% 18713 L12 537
5,000 23 5,000

166 36 166 1334 a9 Mg m 1,485
50 16l B3 (4.65) 1,603 8,250 4l 7.056 42 1,194
1,244 07 (1,204

229 141 1239) a6 01 1,071 08 621

0S8 208 58 10,542 51 1,573 52 1,969
8 13 8 917 05 803 05 i
81 18 90 21 o7 917 05 391 0 526
#3 a8 81 917 05 Lae 1 (892)
167 16 167 1837 09 576 .22 (1,739
75 LS (197 (g 912 7.865 39 3767 .2 4,098
1o a1 100 300 al 505 0 (205)
175 &0 "L LIS 164 6,625 kL 5684 34 94}
125 27 125 1375 o7 % m 1006
500 Lo? 04 434 (294) 5500 37 T082 .43 {1,582)
6232 1335 2751 1509 1481 8312 Ain 67,941 406 11,371
4585 952 4504 2460 11 60,16 340 59,613 158 583
Lol 2,16 1208 660 (198) 10,583 53 14,157 67 (174)
Lan 27 1236 635 64 13 13,589 8 11
600 129 600 6,600 33 2,212 it 4,378
7495 16.06 6948 3795 547 92079 459 6,581 520 5498
35623 7613 W,930. 11432 14,653 401,805 2001 323,752 1946 78,053
226.29 81115 443.06 24,491 1172135 58,38 951,368 5719 220,767




BAD DEBT EXPENSE. ADMIN
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN
FROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN

BOILER & MACHINERY [NSUR:ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR - OTHER: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.-PRIMARY :ADMIN
CYBER INSURANCE:ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN
PRIOR. YEAR EXPENSE; ADMIN
FF&E RESERVES: ADMIN

RENT - COPIERS: ADMIN

RENT - OFFICE SPACE: ADMIN
FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

EERICD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
29,553 632 19,551 16142
300 64 309 164
B254 1769 8,285 4525 {1
50 A [E13) (28 1218
1.807 187 2,264 1237 (457)
L1820 1490 (LEL9) (9.9 3.619
{47 {.26) 47
1.395 A 4,799 @621 8394
245 53 {97 270 2
135 27 (96) 1.52) 231
{827)  (4.52) 817
22352 4813 2,462 122.69
130 .28 13n
326 i 168 B3 158
11,656 46.40 21,656
90,333 1350 54,896 209.85 35437
185,939  419.85 136,011 742.90 39,528
(149,270} {319.85) {117,703) (842.90) 31,567

LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS ASSOC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT

FORTHE 11 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BIEDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPFENSES
325081 1619 325083 1954
3300 .16 3,300 20
90,754 452 9,325 543 469
350 ix) 423 03 127
19,2877 93 21,952 L3z {2,075)
20,20 100 14,610 B8 3410
423 A5 (823)
39,545 1.7 35003 .10 4,542
2,695 13 3,028 18 (G313
1.485 2 852 Rix] 633
(B26) {3y 88
247,082 1231 247082 1485
1,430 07 1,337 8 94
1,586 18 L,567% A0 1906
172,230 1156 275398 16.55 (3,168}
L027,677 5118 1,020,069 6132 7,608
— E
2,199,812 109.56 1,971,437 1IR.SL 228,375
(191,897}  (9.58) (307,890 (18.51) (115,993)




153 uobo Jesn

ZZOZ/LEN =ed D

I abed Wd0D:SZ: L Z20e/LiZ @eguny
7988 00°09F'6 8 LICG SE0LE 00°098 G9'BYL NIWOY ‘NOISIATTAL 31avD
20'925 00001} 86°CL5 {sc0) 007001 8001 NIWAY :SSININOD advD HIA0ISIA
(ze'860°1) 00°056'G1 Ze8v0LL 0%’ LLL 000002 02828t NINGQY :SSINWOD ¥SIAVOHVOHILSYIN
£F'L9 006zZZ's (5°E8LE Yoyl 00°6LE 9£°09¢ NINQY :SNOISSINNOD XaWy
{zt'8s) 00°052°2 FA T4 Seop 00’062 $9'€02 NINGY :SIDHVHD MNVD
6%°500°L 00°0SL'E LS vhL'E 21981 007052 88ELL NIWAY ‘ST LINIWNY
00°'GZ6 00°SLE'L 00'06¥ 00'5ZL 0062l 00°0 NINGV DNISILEIAAY
SISNIIXI DNILYHILO
L9°ELLERL 00'0E€'0LL ££°919°'/28 91606 00°€86'69 9€'681°'08 'SISNIAXT GILV 1T ANV TI0HAV [B1I01
(b67908) 00°082'S ¥6'98L'S gLl 00°08% P AL 1 NIAQY 'SL1I43NTIF HaH10
00°G/6'9 00'€SL'¥E 00'8LL L 00°995 00'v¥2'C 0089t NINAY :ZONYHNSNI JIWOD M
(L6'568'51) 000 16°G68'GL {zavLe'd) 000 Z8viL'e NINGQY “HO9Y 1 LOVHINOD
(09'620'6) 000 09'620'6 00°0 00'0 000 NIWQY :HOFY 1 AHYHOdNAL
Z8°65Z'C 00°£59'%8 8l /6E'CH SLGLSL 00°248°S G198y NINGY IDNVEHNSNI 3FA0TdINT
LUIPLL 00655t €8 L0F e FEL 00'¥hL a¥'6 NIWOY YLNd
£E/16'C 00°89¢°CL [9°05¥'6 Z6'929 - 00°5ZZ'} 80°865 NINQY INS
05 0rE'SL 00°298'F¥ 05°925'62 0G°EE8 - 00°GL0'F 05 1P2'E NIWAY 'vId
06'505'85t 00°'068'G19 OL#¥PE LLY 15°818'8 00'8€6'6S ereLL LY NINQY :SZOVA GNY S3IUVTVS
SISNIXT QALY 13H ANV T10HAYd
SISNIAAE
(22898 PrE) 00'SLE6'£00Z 89°9¥5'£99L {(6g'098'82) - 00°699'0F LL'80E'8L :1140Hd SSOHD
(ze89€ PrE) 00'SLE'L002 89°9FS'C9Y L (68" 00€'82) _D0°699'9¥ LLg0E'gL 1SV (=101
S9'639't1 00°024 $9'60F'S1 v£€69 00°St vL8EL IWOINI SNOINYTIZOSIN
{(o1°659'€) 00°000°82 06 0¥E V2 (z2 687) 00°000°L 801§ IWODINI 334 31V
{oocie'Lzi) 00'EL6'LZL 000 (00'€80°L L) 00'€80°LL 0070 HIAQAHHYD SN1dHNS
(0o°caL'622) 00°€91'622 000 {00 e£8°'02) 00°€E8'0Z 000 aTOSNN -FWOIN! T34 IONYNILNIVIA
{(00°205°1L8) 00L1E°182°L 00°018'68L°L (CTRARra] Q0'ISL'Y Y2 LS HANMO - IWODNI 334 IONYNIINIVIA
{z0'e68°'01) 007000t} 86°901 {t9°166) 00°000°k ££'8 JAHASTH - INODNI LSTHALNI
(zos6L 1) 00°SHe'E 86677 L {pZ's81) 00562 9,601 ONILYHIHO - INODNI LSIHILNI
{002¥2) 00Zve o000 {00°z2) 00Zz 000 JNODNI DNIINIA
(b1 152°28) 00°005°LS (rr1ge) {z£ 009} 00005y (g2 v0s° 1) (AT TTIHIWNAIVHD) XYL - SWOINI ¥3H1O
058 Q00 058 000 000 000 IONYLSIA ONOT - S3TVS
TN WA 00°69€'9LL 92'280'¥9¢ £2'GES'S 00 LSt £2°269'9 HI VST IOHM - STTVS NOOY
G0'gLE'6Y 00°E16'6L 60" 1£2'69 SOavb'y 00°0¥Z 50'989°F J1¥H S/L - STIVS WOOY
00°'8£9 00°Z¥L 00 08E'L 008LL 00°0 00°8)L ONILIVHYIA - STTWS NOOH
0848971 00 L6L°E8 08'8/¥'86 04°808°¢ 00°EFL'L 0L 1LY 34NSIT7 - SIS NOCH
S3VS
aouelURA 186png QA 218 01 B A aouelep 186png ald sleq 01 pouad
TUNIDIHO

TYNIDIHO

(5z8) 'DOSSY SHINMO OANOD YNVWWYS V1

LZ0Z/0E/1 L papud spolad || 8yl 1o
JUSWSJEIS SWODU} PauIquoD



153 :uofior JBsn

€20e/LE/l 21eq /O

z abed Wd00:52:1 ZZ02/1/2Z g uny
98°98G 00'05Z'61 vLELL8L A Y 00°05L'} 9,760/ NINAY DNIdTING
66952 00 vES'E LOLLS'L 00991 00°991 00°0 NINGY:3OV 1d3d/-8IVdId 3DONVIIddY

(crvee't) 00182 SPG/8'E (g0zzz) 00222 80Py NINQY "FSNIIXT WHOLINN
000 0O'000°LL 00°000°kL 00°0 007000} 00000} NIWQAY 334 LANVONILNNODIOY
S5°70€ 00°E5L'S S¥ GRS 0512 00°€ZS DS G6Y NINGY ‘INOHdI 1AL
2899¢ 00°E50'F 8L¥8Z'E (rorgee’t) 00°99¢ FOPES L DNILYHIHO - SAMNdINS

(25 60%) 00°Z19'L Z5'920'2 957Z1 00°2¥L PrEL 321440 - S3AIddNs
SG'G6L'E 00700092 S¥' 7089l (z9'508) 00°000°L Z9G0s't 153N - SATddNS
glL'LEE 0070049 ZE89%'9 (Li'S¥) 00°005 L¥'Gh6 DNINVITD - $S3ddNS

{(00'¥5L) 00416 00 LS} (00£99) 00°c8 009V, NIWGY :ISNIdX3 ALIIND3AS
699188 000 {(69'91.3'8) £9°202°C 000 (eg70z'c) NIWQY XvL 3SN ANV S3T¥S
00'GE 00°SE 000 00°€ 00°€ 000 NINAY FONYNILNIYIA ANV SHIVd3Y
068 00°££€'8L 96 Pr6LL ¥ose 00°299'L 9E'LE’L NINGY “TYLNIH HILNWOD

(55°806) 000 55°806 (g5'808) 000 55806 NINOY :$334 TYNOISSIH0Ud
6£°08¢ 00615 19°8E!L 005z 00°SZ 000 NINAY DNILNINd
00°65F 00°'65Y 000 o0o'Ly 00’ Ly 00°0 NINGY:NIVIHTLND 8 13AVHL HINMO
00°00£°L 00°00L°L 00'0 000 000 000 NINQY 53 L 1 TTISMIN HINMO

(ereLs)) 00°00v'8 Zrei6's ZTBLE'E 00°005‘% 84'025 NIWQY INOILVHLSINIWAY HaINMO
FAN: T2 0070099 £8°12Z2'C 00°009 00°009 0070 NINQY ‘HILYM
SOLLL 00°00€' VL S6'885°CL [Trags] 00°00¢°L 64°GEZ'1 NINGY ‘HIM3S

(6S'vLL) 00°E86°0L S5/5LLL (6g7861) 00'0L0°L 68'807'1 NIWGY SYD
G6°E8S 00'961'09 SY'Z19'66 60718 00'GBS ¥ L2 €08y NIWAY (A LIDIHLD3TI) H3mOd
SLESEE 00°L9E0L AR A £6¥8Y 00°8LS LOEE NINQY ‘TOVLSOd
[Z°9€6'8 00°000°SE £L°190'y 00005 00°005 00°0 NINGQY ‘NINIT
GL8L0'C 00010 ST LEB'L {oo00l) 00°009 00700 NIWAY :S3XVL ANY SASNION
0E0£9°L o0 L85’y 0L°916°C 0£082Z't 00 LLY {ocees) NIWCY :$334 TvDIT
800921 00°000'S Z696£'0¢ 9L£40' 00000t ¥8'7e6’} NINQY :AHANNY
ZL'9¥z 00ess’L 88°901'L $2°68 00°Z2Z1 9L'9¢ NIWQY :SNOILYIINNAINGD TYNYILINI
00°00Z 00°002 0o0 000 00'0 00'0 SAZHNOSIY NYINNH
SZ¥L9 00°LLE 5208 o0es 00°€8 000 NINQY FSNIdXI ALFYLIASOH
¥ L6L‘D 00°0S0°LL 91'858'y vzl 00°056 {£9°79z) NINQY ‘NOLLYLHOdSNYHL 1S53NS
FA'd: A 00°'608'8 85°2ZS'S 86'9%¢ 00°9L8 zZ0'695 NIWQY ‘SNOILYTIY ITA0TdWI
9bvee 00°80%'L ¥8E8LL 88°0L 00°G9L ZL'¥6 NIWAY :SNOILJAIHOSENS ANY $3Na
81°¥06 00 0sE'y Z8Sb's 1z98lL 00°00Z £LElL NINGQY :SNOILYTaH HIWOLSND
o561 00°€se 09°LS 09°9l 00'Ee or'9 S1H0d3d 11a3yd
00’y (00°198) {00'80%) 00} (0ocg) {o0'vE) ONILIMYYIN S/L - AHIAQDTH 180D
(61°068) 000 617068 (6L°0%) 00’0 61L°0F NIWAY-SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNAIHLNOD
GSYLL) 00°086'2 Sp'caz'L 0LLLE 00'LLZ 0L'ES NIWQY : $3NddNS H3LNdNOD
1906 00°'909°'L 69°669 G/ €8 00'9bL 52’29 NINGY :1HOddNS HALNAINOD

(panunuod) SIASNAAXT DONILYHIO
3ouUBLIEA 196png QLA sle(] 01 Iea) aouelBRA, 186png qtd 8)2(] 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(526) 'D0SSV SHANMO OUNOD YNYIWINVS V1

L 202/0E/1 | papus spoliad L] 8yl 104

JUSWBJEIS BLWIOOU| PaUIqUIOT)



123 uofioq resn 2c0e/LE/ @ed 1D

¢ :abed WdO00:SZ:L ZZO0Z/L/Z -81eq uny
(rl891'c) {000cz'zL2) (v g68°5L2) 00°959°'12 (00'959°t2) 000 NINQY :S33d INFJWIDYNYIN GIxID
0F'906'L (00'985°c) (09°6L9'1) #0861 {00-92¢) : {96°291) : ADVAS 321440 - ANIY
SOE6 {00 0Er'L) (6698g'1) o0'0gL {0001} 000 : SYIIHOD - INTY
00’0 (002802 ¥E) (00280212} 000 {00'2Zov'ze) (o0zob'ze) NINQY 'S3AY3ISIY 3844
95'928 000 95°928 95'928 000 95°928 NINAY :3SNIIXT HYIA HOIHd
062E9 {00°58%°1) (01'2g8) 7162 {0o'sEl) £+°96 NIWCY :STSSOT HNSN! AFHNSNINND
(re'2e8) {00°569°) (v6'£20'C) 00°ZhL {o0°sve) 00°L6¥ NIWNAY ‘FONVYHNSNI ITDIHIA
0E'ZYS't (00°S¥5°6E) (o2°zoo'se) Z6'S6E8 {00°565°c) 26'86L°F NINAY :FONYHNSNI ALHIJONd
{eg'czs) 000 (cg'ees) 69°9F - 000 69°9% NINAY :FONYHNSNI HA9AD
LY OLY'S {oo0zo'oz) (€5'609'%1) [5'BE9E {ooozg'L} LG'318'1 AHVYINIHA - "HNSNI ALITIEY
{957v10T) (00 L£8°6E) (95°156°12) (90°£5¥) {o0°208°1} {(80'+92'2) HIHLO = "HNSNI ALITIEYI
£8'921 {00°055) (L1 eew) 6510} (o0705) " BSLS NIWOYHNSNI AHINIHOVYIA B 4371089
0/°89% (00°¥6£'06) (0£'528°06) (88°08) (oovsz's) (88'+82'g) NINQY 'SIXVL ALHIJOHd
000 {007008'¢) (00'00g'E} 000 (00°00¢) (00'00E) NINQY :STXVL IWODN! TvH3Ia3d
000 (00 £80'528) {00°'e80°52¢) 00'0 (00°£55'62) (00'e55'62) NINGY :3SNIdX3 189330 avd
SIASNIdXI ANV IWODNI HIHLO
{og7109'ez1) 00'08/'GES 0L8LLELL F1028°¢) (o0"2£6'85) (r1'£0829) ‘SNOILYHIJO WOH- JWODNI L3N
20°£94'022 00'5EL'2LL’L 86°L9£'156 GL'06%'V2 : 00°909°501 SZ'GLL'I8 'SIASNIIXT 1ew0t
GEESO'8L 0050810V 69157528 LLE69'PE 00'SZ9'SE 68'626'0Z :SISNIdXA BSNILYHILO Je101
86°v1 000 {86°F¥) 000 - 00’0 000 NINQV T LHOHS/HIAD HSYD
(8L285'1) 00°005'S |LZ80"L {rLv62) 00°008 YLv¥6L - NINQY “TYAOWEYH JLSYM
84°500°L 00GLE'L ZZ'69E 00'szZL 00'G2l 000 NINGY :SHIVdIH INOHATI 1AL
8ELY6 00'529°9 Z9'€89'S Z0'tal 00°G/E 86°0LT : NINGY T00d DNININIMS
(65'502) 00'00¢ 65'605 . 00"001 00°00k s 00°0 . NINAY " IYAONEH MONS
L8 LYY 00'791'0k £1999'G 9¢'806 00 ¥Z6 ¥9°5L NENQY :SLOVHINOD 30IAHES
(£8'88s°L) 00 /E8°L [8°G/G'E 00291 00°£91 00'0 NIWAY "ONIGWNNTd
(¥o268) 00°LL6 ¥9°608°L 00€8 00°cs 000 NINGY ‘DN|LYH0OTA ANY DNIINIYG
29925 00°LLE 86068 (ge"z0g) 00°€8 8€°06E NIWAY - LNINDINDT TYIINYHIIN
ZLPLE 00°LL6 89208 00'es 00'€8 00°0 NIWNAY :S81N9 LHON
90°'EES 00'916 ¥6°Z8E 00es 00'c8 000 NINAY {LNIWINDT AHANNYT
63°896°| 00'2¥G0L LL'ELS'S 00°856 00°856 000 NIWAY :ININJINDT DVAH
(82'129) 00°'06¥ T8O (00°6£2) 000 90'6€Z NIWAY ‘DNIdYOSANY1 ANY SANNOHD
(tevpzl) 000 LEFHE L 000 00'0 0070 NINGY :ZHUNLINENS
96'E6L°L 00'05Z°8 ¥0°950°L 09°'Z09°'L 00°0S¢ {09253) NIWNAY :SHOEYATIZ
0Z'G8¥'1 00've8°L 08'8pE - 00’991 00991 00°0 NIWAY " LNIWINDE T¥2I8Lo313
00°000'S 00°000°s o000 000 000 000 NINQY :SZI3JvHA ANY SNIYEHND
{panunue)) SISNIIX3 ONILYHILO
aoueuea wipng QLA aleq ol iesp aouelep 186png Qid aleq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(525) "DOSSV SHINMO OGNOD YNYIWINYS V1
L20Z/0E/L | pepu3g spouad || ayj Jo4
JUSLUD]BIS SLUO0JU| PaulqLuoy)



12 :uofio] sasn

€coc/LE/L @1.a /D

y ebed Wd00:52:L Z20Z/1iZ @1eq uny
{95°€66°5LL) {95°068'£0€E) ZL'995°1E {oo'0L2'6p)) {sze0L'LLL) H(s507) BwodU| 1BN
{95°¢66°5L1) (95°068'£0€E) Z4'995°LE {o0'oL2'6rL) {Bze0L'L1L) XV L IWOINI 340439 SONINYYI

pLLOD'L (00'££9'120°1) (92'690'020°L) 98'9EY'6E {00'eeg'06) {r1 968'F5) QNY INOONI HAHLO lelol
aJuBlEA ayle(] 0} Jeap aoueLen 1©e6png-ald ayeq o} polad
TNIDIHO

(525) "D0OSSY SHANMO OANOD VNYIWWYS V1

LZ0Z/0C/1L L papud spolad || |y o]
JUSLWSYEIS SWOOU| PaUIqWOo)



19 :uofio] asn

ZC0Z/LEN 2B WO
WdSP:SE-1 2Z02/L/2 ®eguny

| :ebeg
00 L {00°295) {00"80%) 00’1 (0o€€) {00°%¢) NINOVONLAHN S/L-AHTIAQDTH 1S0D
(61°068) 000 617068 {61°0F) 00°0 6L0F NINQVY:SNOQILYNOC /SNOILNAIYLNOD
L7506 00°909°L 69°669 GL'E8 00'9kL LS TAAY NIWOY 1LHOddNS HALNdWOD
7988 00°05%'6 8ELLES GEOLL 00°098 S9'6YL NINQY INOISIAZT1AL 31avD
20925 00°00L°L 86°ELS {80 00°001 8E°00L NINGY 'SSINNOD YYD HIAODSIA
{ze860°L) 00°056'S ZE/V0'LL 08'LLL 000002 0z7'828°L NIWQY SSINWOD YSIAHYIHILSYIN
s 00'6eZ's LGEQLE o vl 00'SLE 9¢°09¢ NINOV :SNOISSINWOD XIWY
(2¥8L) 00°0SL°T zZrees's SEOY 00052 S9E0T NINAY :STDHVYHD YNvE
00°526 00'GLE'L 00°05¥ WARTAY 00°sgl 000 NINGY “DNISILEIAAY
SASNIAXI DNILYHIHO
L8'829's 00°SLTELL ELPPe L0 68610} 00'665'0L LL'ERE'S 'SASNIdXT AILVY13H ANY TIOHAVd 2101
L2 L 00'v0E'E BLCETE [R-Yr 00°+0€ 6L9/2 NIWAY :FONYHNSNI dINOD M
oF1E8 ooses'tL ¥S£86°01L Lb2SE 00°GLO'L £gLLL MINQY IONYHNSNI I3A0 14N
Zr a8l 00692 8G'E8 rrET 0052 951 NINAY “v1Nd
5/°92E 00'FG0'E STLTLL 95°06 00'68L 86 NIWAY NS
ve1sel 006169 94'192's L¥'S9 00'66S £6°EEG NINGY '¥OId
61956 00°Z0E'68 LT 6PE'98 ¥ LSk 00°£02'8 9565 L NIWAY :STDVYM ONY STIHY VS
SISNADXE AILY13H ANV 1T10HAVd
SASNIAXA
{z£ 998 v#E) 00°516'£00°2 89'9¥5'C09°L {68'098'82) 00°699'9F LLBOE'8) :1140"d SSOUD
(ze 89¢'y7e) 00'516'£00°C 89°9VS'€99'L (68'09¢'82) 00°699'9% L L'80€'8L ‘SITVS =10l
G9'689'FL 00'02L SO'60¥'GL vL €69 00'GY ¥L8EL IWOINI SNOANVTIITSIN
{01'659'€) 00°000°8Z 06°0FE'¥2 (zz'68%) 00°000°L 8/'01G JNODNI 34 LY
(oo'cLe'Let) 00'€I6°1ZL 00'0 (00c80' 1) 00°ES0°FL 000 NINQY HIAQAHHYD SNIdHNS
{00°£91°622} 00'€9L'622 000 {o0'cgg'02) 00°£E8'07 00°0 AIOSNN- IWODINI 334 IDNYNILNIVIA
{00°L0S°L6) 00 LLE 18T L 000186811 (827€1¥'2) 00 LSL'Y YT IEE'T HIANMO - INOINI 333 IONYNILNIVIA
(zoesg'ol) 00°000°LL 86901 (z9°1686) 00°000°L £e'8 IAHTISTH - INODNI 1STHTLNI
{zoseL'L) 0O'SHZE 86°6vF' L {¥z's8L) 00°G6Z 9/°601 ONILYHI40 - INOINI LSTIHALNI
(00'zZvz) 00'2Zke 000 {0oea) 00'ze 00°0 IWODN] DNIANIA
(¥ Lez'es) 00°008°LS (b¥167) (227009} 00°00S'y (206"} JNOINI HFHLO
05’8 000 058 000 00°0 000 JONVYLSIAO DONOT - SIS
9z ElLL'[8 00'69E'9LL 92°780'792 £Z°GEG'S 00°£SLE £2'269'9 "I ST TOHM - STVS WOOH
GO'81E'6Y 00'E16'61 SOLEZ'69 SO OVF'Y 00°0ve 50989 ¥ 31V S/L - STTVYS INOOY
00°8€9 00°ZrL 000BE'L 0U°8LL 000 00'8LL ONILIMHYIN - ST TVS OO
08°L89'F! 00 L6L'ES 08'8L1'86 0L'898°C ouepL'L 0L L9 IHNSIET - $TTVS WOOoH
SaAVS
SIUBLIRA wbpng Q1A aleq 01 JeDA BIUBLEA 1e6png qid aleq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TUYNIDIHO
(52%) "DOSSY SHINMO OONOD YNVUINYS V1
NOILLVYH1SININGY

LZ0Z/0E/1L L POpU] SPOLId || @] 104
juswLielg swoou] |ejuswuedag



10 :uobo dasn

¢e0Z/LElL B1eqd /D

Z abed WdSy:SZ: 1 2202/1Lig aieg uny
(88'926'61E) 00Z¥C'¥8L ZLSLE POV LELYLEL (00°€55°29) {85L1p'05) Xv1 INOONI FHOLE9 SONINHYI
62'809'G (00'199°z20't) (LL2s0L10'L) z8'8b1'cE {00°£48'68) {81°822'v5) ANY JWOONI ¥IHLO IeloL
{r1'g91'c) (00'0£2°2L2) (r1'86£'6L2) 00°959°L2 {00959°'L2) 000 NIWAY 'S334 LNIWIADYNYIN Q3XId
000 {00°280°LvE) (00'z80'LvE) 000 00°29¥'22) (00zor'ee) NIWAY :SIAHISTY 384
95928 00'0 95928 95'928 00°0 95'928 NIWAY :TSNIdXI HYIA HOIHd
06°2£9 {00'g8¥'L) (01"258) £F1Ee {00'gel) £796 NIWGY :SISSOT "HNSNI IFHNSNINN
{r6°zZee) {00°569°2) {6 £20'E) ooerl {00°6#2) 00°L6% NIWAY ‘FONYHNSNI TT1DIH3A
0S'ZHE' ¥ (00°5¥5'65) (0£2z00'58) Z6'E6E'8 {00°g65'c} Z6°86L'Y NINQY "SONVHNSNI ALHAd0OHd
{cgcz8) 00°0 (egeeg) 89°9% 000 69°9F NINQV:IONYENSNI H3FAD
Ly olyr's {(00°020'02) (€5°609'FL) L58E9'E {00'028'L} £5°8L8°L NINOV:ASYIN - HNSNI ALITIGYIT
{(95v£0°T) {00 2£8°61) (95°156°12) (90°£5%) {oozag'L) (90'%92'2) NIWQY ‘HIHLO -""UNSNE ALV
€892 {o0'058) (1 eew 65°L0L {00°05) 65°LG NINAY INSNI AHANIHOVYIW B 5371109
0L°89% (o0 v6L'06) (0e's75'06) (88°08) {00v52'8) (88'v82'8) NINQY :STXVYL ALHId0Hd
00°0 {oo-oog's) (00°00£'E) 000 {00°00€) {00°00¢) NIAGOY :SIXVL IWOONI TvHIa3d
000 (00°£80'5Z€) (00°g80's2E) 000 {00'gs5'62) (00'cs5'62) NINGY ‘3SNIJX3 1930 Gvd
SIASNIIXI ANV JWOINI HIHILO
(£1°5e5°628) 00°€06°508°L £FL9E° 18V L (15°200'ce) 00'¥EE' LT 6V 9LE'Y 'SNOILYHIAJO WOHH INOINI 13N
SLEER’'8L 00ZLO'LOZ SE'8LL'ZEIL 8C'CGE'S 00'SPE'SL Z9L66'CL 'SISNIAX3 =0l
82 70Z'Cl 00'6EL'L8 ZLYES'PL 67 [EE'Y 009168 L5809t 'SISNIJXT ONILYHILO (8101
86'FF 00°0 (86'v¥) 00°0 000 00°0 NINGY :LHOHS/HIAO HSVYD
000 00°000°LL 00°000° L 00°0 00000t 007000t NINAY :S334 LIANVY/ONILNNOIDY
GGZhlL 00'885'G S GHP'S 0s°EL 00°805 05°S6¥ NIWGVY :INCHJTI13aL
699188 000 (6ooL88) £9°L02'E 000 (e9'202'E) NINAY XYL ASN ANV STTVS
f0zZ6e 00°LEE8L 96 ¥6°LL ¥o'Ge 00£99'L 9¢° 189t NIWQV :TYLNIY 43 LNdNOD
{65°806) 000 65806 (55'806) 000 $4'806 NIWAY :S334 TYNOISSTA0Hd
00°89% 00'89F 00'0 00'L2 00'LZ 000 NIWQY ‘ONILNIHd
022l 000121 08°LE0'L 1168 00°0LL 6302 NINQY :I5VLS0d
(sz'6¥e) 00°068 GZ'660°L (oo'oot) 007009 00'002 NINAY :STXV1L ANY SISNIDN
0048 00°£85'Y 0£'9162 0£°0SZ°L 00 LLY (0eee8) NIWTY :S334 TvoT1
00700z 007002 000 000 000 000 NIANQY:LINYO3Y -STOHNOSTH NYWNH
6968 00°05E°S LESEY' Y {£L89) 00°005 £4'895 NINAY :SNOILYT13H 33A01dNT
00°G/1L 00°00£ 00°525 00°00L 00°001 000 NIWAY :SNOILAINOSENS ANy S3Na
81'¥06 00°06E'y ZR'SHPE {2981 00002 eLEL NINAY :SNOILYI3H HIWO0LSND
(penunuos) SISNIIXT ONILYHILO
aocueuep 1bpng Q1A 212 01 JBaA [IUBLIEA 12bpng 1d ajeq o} pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

{(GZc) "DOSSY SHANMO OGNOD YNVIWIAIVS V1

NOILLYH1SININGY
LZ0¢/0%/L | Papu] spoliad || syl 104
Jualale)S awosu| |eluswpedaq



1D :uoboissn €c0g/LE/L =ed 11D

¢ abeg Wdsv:Gz:L gz0e/L/Z @eq uny
(88'926'615) 00 ZHE¥8L ZL'GLE'POr LE'LPLZL (00°£55'29) (69°LLY08) ‘(sso) swoou} 18N
[oUBLEA 10bpng LA ayeq 0y tes SOUBLIEA 19bpng gld ajeq o1 polad
TWNIDIHO TYNIDMEO

(529) "DOSSY SHINMO OANOD YNVIWINVYS V1
NOLLVHLSININGY

L202/0E/1 1 papud spoliad || 9] 104
JuaWwaBlg aloou| jeluswedaqg



1D :uoboJesn

gZue/LElL @ed 1o

i abeyq Wd0S:82:1 Zz0¢e/i/e #eguny
6rOLL ML {00°550'8E) {LS¥Fre'oz) 6FZV0'T (00f1e'y) (LsvLL'E) :(s507) awoou| 19N
6YOLLLL {00°s50'88) (LS Pre9g) 67240 (00'212't) (LsvLL'E) v L INODNI IHOSTE SONINYYT
GE'8EL {00°059°L) (o LLs'L) {96°21) {00"0S1) {96791} ANV INOIN} YIHLO et
gegel (007059'1) {go'Lig'y {96°21) {00°051) (96°191) 110D TIVS 331440 - INTH

SISNIAXT ANV IWODNI HIHLO
YLZLSLL (0o s0%'98) (og2e8°¥e) S#'080°Z (00 £90') (56'000'Z) 'SNOLLYHIHO WOHS IWOONI L3N
¥LZLE L 00'S0¥' 98 98°ZES VT SH090°C 00°£90'F §5°900°2 :GISNIdX3 2101
ESB8LL 00'8Z2' v BV BEF'E 08°LEL 00'+8E 02'252 ISIASNAIXT ONILYHALO =10l
LE'668 00'662'C £9668°L (Lege) 00°602 LL21T 1102 [SLOVHINOD FDINY3S
00€9 00°C9 000 00'5 00'S 000 TI0D IONILYHIHO - S 1ddNS
Z9eyl 00'S9L g€ L 00°SlL 00°GL 000 TI02 :=ANH0 - S3TddNS
00v8 0018 00°0 0oL 00°L 00°0 1700 FHV.LS0d
L0621 00°825 £6°96€ 9z'GL 00°8¥ vLEE 1102 :SNOILYIINNIWNOD TYNHILNI
§0°¢€ZS 00'+9% 56709 LLEG 00'#5 62°0 1109 :SNOILLYTAH FIACTdINT
ot's6l 00°€5Z 09'4S 09'91 00'eZ o9 S1HOdAY LIa3HD
00252 00252 00'0 0o'ce 0062 000 7102 :S3ANAdNS HILNHNOD
SISNIADXT DNILYHIdO
€O'Z8L's 00°ZLL'ZE LE¥6E'CT 59°826'| 00°E89°E SEPGLL 'SISNIAXT A3 LV13H ONV 1T10HAVd [BI0]
65°€9€ 00°6LO°L L¥' 559 9£°G9 00 LEL ¥9'LS TI02 :FINYHNOSNI dINOD M
{61 264) 00°02L°L 6L195'C 6L'6C 007091 LZ¥EL T102 ZONYHNSNI A0 TN
9528 00'66 FroL LLOL 00 LL 62'0 TI02 wLnd
ge'81ls 00°9/8 FAtHASS 6528 00°L01 8L 1702 1INS
revig 00'EE6'L 91°880't STYElL 00°+22 5166 1102 vl
SHOvL'8 00°08Y'92 SS6ELLL 56'618'L 00°0£0'E SO0SE L TIOD :SIDVM ANV STIHY VS
SISNIIXI AILVISH ANV T1IOHAYd
S3SNIdX3
aouelep 1@bpng alA a1eq O] JEaA aouelen 196png ¢1d a1e( Ol pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNID-O
(528) "DOSSVY SHINMO OUNCD YNYIWINYS V1
SNOILOITIOD

1Z0Z/0¢/1L | papu] spouad || 8yt 1o
JusLualelS awooyj [eluauniedag



19 :ucboaasn

Zcig/Le/l =1ed /o

| :abed WdPG:6Z:L Z20Z/Eig 81eg uny
¥9'62£°99 (00'95+'792) {oc9zL'£61) 08°5/¥'L (00°09¥'02) {0Z'¥86'8)) :(ss07) swoduj 12N
¥9'62£'99 (00'95+'#92) (9c-9zL'261) 0851 (00709v'02) {0z'¥86°81) XYL AWOIN] IH0439 SONINHYA
#9°62L°99 (00°95+'¥92) (9c°9zL'¢61) 08°GL¥L (00°09v'02) {0z’ 8681 ISNOILYHIJO WOHS JWODNI LIN
¥9'62L°99 00°95+'+92 992, L6l 08°SLYF'L 00°09%'02 0Z'¥86°81 :GISNAJXT =0l
82°655°LE 00°ZLY'ZS ZL 91608 {¥£°9£8) o00¥es'e ¥L098'E SASNIIXI DNILYHIO (=10l
{z6728) 0005 264£9 0005 0008 000 DISH :ASNIIXT WHOLINN
SO LEL 00'SLe 567108 (£2721L) 00°€8 £1°G6L dMSH IDNILYHIdO - SANdNS
556616 00°000'92 S P08 9L (z9'508) 00°000°L Z9°605'L JHSH 11S3ND - $3AMddNS
¥8E8L'E 00°00£'9 91'9L8's (L¥'Sp) 007005 LY GY6 DISH DNINVITD - S31ddNS
12°9E6°8 00°000°Sk £L°190'F 00°005 00°005 000 JMSH ININGY NINIT
00'65¥ 00651 00'0 00’ L 00" LY 000 DISH :SNOLEYIINNIWINGD TYNYILNI
0005 000011 00°0SE 00°00L 00001 000 dMSH :SNOLLY1IH FTAO NG
67'S00°L 00058 1S PPLE ZL'9EL 00052 88°CLL DISH ‘SILINTAY
SISNIIXI DNILVYHILO
9EvLL'SE O0¥86°LLE 9 608'99L ¥SZLET 00'956°L | S¥EZYSL :SASNAJXYE 3113 ANV TTOHAV [B101
19°S(ZT 00°€96'9 £E'/89'% £Lsel 00'68% 18°65F dMSH ‘TONYHNSNI dINOD M
{09°620'6} 000 09°620°6 00'0 00'0 00°0 DISH 'HOEV1 AHYHOLNTL
Z0veL') 00 £95'L1L 86'ZFB'SL 9L L0v 00°'£65°L ¥2's6L'L dHSH :IONYHNSNI IFA01dWI
TV 6LE 00°LL8 85°/6 L¥'62 0028 657¢ dMSH Wind
26'956 00°SeF'E 80°98Y'T 60 FZL 00°'882 L6'E9L dMSH NS
rr68s'y 00°€9¥°Z1 95°€/0'8 #9861 00°L¥0°L 9£'938 DASH v2Id
61865 FF OO EBLLLE L5°Z65'9Z1 LGELF L 00'£88'vL 6V ELEZL AMSH :SIDOVAM ANV SAIHYVIVS
SASNIIXT GILVTIH GNY T10HAVd
SISNIdX3
aouelea 126png 1A Bl 0] JBSA SoUBLEA 186png qld 218 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDINO
(82S) "DOSSY SHINMO OANOD YNVIWWVYS V1
ONId3aXISNOH

LZ202/0E/L | papud spollsd LI @yl 104
JuSwWalelS aWodu| |euswpedacy



10 uobo sasn

ccOc/LE/l =1eq 1O

| :abed Wd6G:SZ 1 ZZ0e/1L/E -8teq uny
S E8LZL (00°9L6°EY) (zgeeL'1e) 9L09L'L (00°£80°c) (r82Z6L) (5507} awoou] BN
8rERL'TL {0o'oL6'eY) szeL1e) 917091l {0oe80°e) {r3zeel) XYL INODN! THOH39 SONINYYT
8r'E8LeL (00'9L6'Eh) (zgzes'1e) 9L091'L (noeso'e) {ra-zee'l) 'SNOILYHAMO WO IWOINI 13N
Y E8LZL 00°9L6'ESk ZGTELLE 91°091°L 00'£80°E ¥8°ZZ6 L 'SISNIdXI [B10L
3FESL'T) 00916l TGTELLE 9L 091l DO'ES0E ¥RZ26'L :SISNIAdXT ONILYHILO =101
90°cEs 00916 A 00'€8 00'¢8 0o'o AHANT :INFWLINDI AHANMY
(99'256) 00'0 99°266 00'0 000 00'0 AHANT ONINYITO - §31ddNS
80°€09°ZL 00000y Z6'96E'0E gL' LL0'L 00°000°E ¥8'ZZ6°L AHANT :AHANOY]
SASNILXT ONILYHIHO
SASNIINI
aouelen 126png Q1A aSlet 01 1A asueuen 1ebpng ald ale] 0) polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(626) "D0SSY SHIANMO OANOD YNYWAYS V1
AHANNY

LZ0Z/0E/L L PepU] Spollad [ SY] 104
juswWa)R)g aWoou| |eluswedag



2€C0Z/LE/L @A 1D

19 :uobo Jasn
| obed WdED:9Z:L ZZ0Z/LiT @1ea uny
€66V {00°520' ) (tz'6ze'62) 9L L8L (00'6sL't) {rerLe'e) :(ss07) SWodU| BN
£L°G6L ¥l {00°5z0't¥) {{2'622'62) 9L 18L (00'651'Y) (Fzrie°€) XYL IWOONI 350439 SONINHYS
S089L'L {00°9e6°1) (66°£91) 00'9LL (009£1) 000 ANV IWOONI H3HLO [eloL
G0'R%L'L (00'9e6°1) (g6°£91) 00941 {ooaLt) 000 YYD :F0VdS 301440 - INIH
SISNIAX3 ANV JWOINI HIHLO0
89'LC0'El (00'680°2¥) {z£'190'62) 94509 {00'€86°E) {vz LLE°€) ‘SNOILYHIdO WOYL INWOONI 13N
89°£20°c1 00°680°2¥ ZE'LO0'6E 9/°609 00'£86°E ¥Z LLEC :SISNIAXI |E10L
§2'296 o0GY8'L 5/°298 2889 00°Z91 ¥L'86 :8ASNIdXT DNILYHILO [E10L
00'691 00'591L 000 00°SL 00’ 000 IJHYIO ‘INOH4E 1AL
00°LS 00'LS 000 00+ ooy 000 THYDD (ONILYHALO - SANddNS
8.2l 0059l ZTEr 00'SL 00°SL 00°0 JHYDD 1321440 - SAMNddNS
00'se 00'SE 00°0 00'€ 00°E 000 IHYoD TONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIYdEY
00°15 001§ 000 0oy 00°F 00°0 FYYID ONILNIHG
0oLl 0o'LL 000 00’k 00'L 000 YYD 1 FOVISOd
{£2°9%) 000 18°9¥ (zo'v) 000 0¥ JYYDD ISNOLLYDINNWINOGD TYNYILNI
Pl 4 00°'00F 8/°6G 00'LE 00'LE 000 YO0 :SNOILY1IH IAA0 TN
9L'6F 00'80L #2859 (z1'62) 0059 ZL'v6 JHYDD :SNOILDINOSENS ANV $3Nd
96°/1 00°€5Z #0'8L 00°€z 00'€T 00'0 IHYDD :S3NddNS YA LNdWOD
SISNIAXA ONILYHIHO
£7°G90'CL 00 ¥z OF A TAN T4 06°'9¢5 00913'c 0L'6L2'E :SESNIAXT 3113 NV TIOHAVd (2104
LELLE 000621 69°ZLE 6ESOL 00°ZZt L9°glL I TONVHNSNI JNOD M
{LsgB8'61) 0070 LS'GBR'GL {ze'vlL'T) 000 Z8¥LLe JHYDD HOAY 1 LOVHINQD
Z0°PLE 0o'oLL’L 86°EVS L £8°CLL 00°951 LLEP JHYDD TONVYHNSNI IFAO TN
0901 00921 96'61 L6'LE 00zt 60°0 JevOD Yind
¥2 06 00801t 9/'G02 80'66 00°'G0L Z6'S TJHYID NS
91756t 006YY'Z ¥8'96% 167002 00'€sC 602e IHYOD Wl
£1°606°€2 00°G85'EE £8°5+9'B 09'12L'E 00°881'E Ot 99t IUYDD :SADYM ANV STIHYTYS
SISNI4XT dALY13H ANV TICHAY
S3ISNAIXT
SoURBLEA 1webpng Q1A ale(] 01 1Bs SIUBLIBA 10bpng al1d ayeq o1 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(g2s) "DOSSY SHINMO OONOD YNYIWWVS V1
FHVYI HIAWOLSND

1Z0Z/0E/L L popud spolled L} 8yl Jod
uswWale}S awoou| [euswpedaq



19 :uobo Jasiy

2e0e/LE/l =g /O
WNd£0:92:t €20e/Lig =1ea uny

| obed
048L¥'2E (oo'980°9¢2) {oe £99°c02) L9£BO'E {oo'c0L'12) {6 s00'gl) :(ss07) swodu] 18N
04°8L¥'2E (00'980°9£Z) (0g°£99'€02} Lo'/60'E (oo'coL12) {6€500'81) X1 JNODNI FHOHTE SONINYYI
50'€6 (oooct'1) {g6'9ee't) o0'oel (00'0EL) 000 ANV JNODNI HIHLO 1oL
SO'E6 (oo'ogt' L) {G6°9g€’L} 00'0slL (o0'0g1L) 000 1NOH :SHIIdOD - INTY
SISNILXA ANY AWCINI HIHLO
§9'GZETE (00°959°'vER) {se0gE'208) L9°L96°C {(00°££6°02) (6g 50081} ISNOILYHIHJO NOH4 JWCONI L3N
G9°62ETE 00°969'¥EC GE0EE'T0E L9 L96°C 00°£L6'02 6£°'G00°81L :gASNIdXT [BI0L
LL'G66 0026L L 68'0GL°9 FN:ra'd 00 0L 88°G/T :SISNIIXE ONILYHILO [elel
(tzeiy'l) o0'L8L (TEBLE 00° kL 00°LL 000 INOYA ASNIIXT WHOLINN
LLOEL L 00 FES'L 63°E0L o84 00991 1788 LINOHA ONILVHIHO - S3ddnS
(26'v19) 00°282') Z6'196'1 (py 1) 00LLL el 1INOHAH 321440 - S3MNddNs
(Logel) 000 L9'8EL 000 00'0 000 LNOHH JONILNIEG
1Z'€08 00'SLE'L 6L LLS 00°SZ1 00°GZL 00°0 LNOHYA :SNOLLYTIY 3FA0TINT
6581 00'SiP'E Ly 8L L 0LLLL 00°6Ze 0£'cs JINOHS :S31ddNS Y3 LNdW0D
SISNIdXT HNILYHILO
¥50sELE 00'106'022 v’ €45'561 67'6£5'C 0069202 LS'62LLE :5ISNALXT A3LY 134 ANY TIOHAYd (2101
ST996°L 00'92F' L G/°158'G rLOVL 00°'299 98'1L2G LNOH4 :IONVHNSNI A0S M
(L1 eps') 00'GEY'6L L1ZBLIT ¥9'82¥ 00'68L L 9g°95¢° L LNOYH :ZONVHNSNI IFAO WS
89°ZSZ 00° LO¥ ze8yl 80'€e 009 ¥6'E INOHAH W1Nnd
LE'ZPS 00°059°E 69°£0L'E 00°0vL 00°92¢ 0098t 1NOHA NS
96'828'C 00°£8Z'SL ¥OBGH'6 689/ 0058L'L LE'B00'L INOHS WDl
15°689'92 00°608°Z8 1 6'618'G5E 9L029't 00°SLZ'9L ¥Z P59l LNOHS :SIOVM ONY STIEVIVS
SISNIAX3 AT LVI13H ANV TIOHAVYL
SISNIIXT
[IUBLEA 1ebpng gl A 312 O] JEDA [oueleA 1efpna qld a1e( o1 polad
TYNIDISO TYNIDIYO
(g2%) 'D0SSY SHINMO OANOD YNYWINYS V1
SIADIAHIS LNOHS

LZ0g/0E/L | papug spousd || 8yl 104
JUSWS]ES SWooU| [RjUsWHRda(Q



10 wobo sasn

€cocitetl =1eg o

| efed . WdLI9Z: L ZZ0Z/Lie @reg uny
LLSHL'Z (00°2L6°LE) (62'92Z'62) EINEAS {ooezi'e) (ze's6L'2) :(sso) awosu) 18N
LLSPL'E {oozi6'LE) (6z°9zZ'62) 8L°42E (coezL's} {z8°66L'2) XYL IWOOINI 3HO4=9 SONINYYA
LLGhLE {oozee'LE) {sz9zZ'62) 8L°/ZE {ooezL's} (z8°66L'2) 'SNOILYHIAHO WOHH IWODNI 13N
LLSPE'T 00'ZL6'LE 62°922'6T gL ies 00'EZL'E Z8'G6L'T SASNAdXT 110l
(€L'6Y) 00°09¥ £L°605 0OLL oo'Ly 00've SASNIDXE DNILYHILO 18101
{eL'6¥%) 00°09% £4°605 0°LE o'l 00've 183N FASNIAdXI WHOLINN
SASNIJXA ONILYHILO
¥rG6L'T 00°ZLS LE 95'9LL'8T gLoLE 00°Z80°E ZELLLT :SISNIAXT ALV 13H ANV TIOHAY [B1I0L
£8°¥S51 Q0'9L0'L 11198 Wil 00'66 65°18 1S3IND FOINYHNSNI JINOD M
9£°0¢ 00'GEL'S ¥Z'r0LE S6'ZL 00°692 50ZieT 183ND :FONVHNSNI 3IA0TdNT
G99 00'68 5222 ¥5'8 00'6 a0 1S3ND Wind
E0vY 00°005 16°65¥ Z6'6lL 00'6F 80°62 153aND NS
SLEEY 00°LI8'L GZE8E’L 6E°LE 00'6LE L9°2G1 1S3ND vl
ZECA0'Z 00'656'v2 89'688'22 L6691 00°L9FT £0°L6ZT 1S3ND :S3DYM ANV STIHV VS
SASNIAXT AFLVIIH ANV TIOHAVA
SISNIdX3
SoueLEA, 196png LA e 0] JeaA aouepeA 186png g1d 3jeq 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(528) "DOSSY SHINMO OCNOD YNYWINYS V1
S3DIAHIS 1S3IAND

LZ0Z/0E/L | papud spollad || 9y Jod
wswale)g awoosy| [euswyuedag



19 webo sy

gzog/Le/ ®ed 1o

| :aBed Wd9L:9Z:L ZZO2/L/Z @equny
$£°000'F {00°925°'02) (2o's9p'ot) ¥O' L6V {00¥20's) {96'ZE5) :(ss07) awoou 18N
8£°090'% (00"925'02) {(e9'sor'al) YO LE6¥'Y {00°¥20's) {86°2£9) XYL IWNOINI IHOA39 SONINYYS
8£°080'Y {o0rozg'02) (ze'691'9l) Yo' L6V {00 F2o's) {062€S) SNOILVHAJO WOHS JNOONI LIN
2E°090Y 00°925'0¢ Z9'59'91 YO L6V 00°¥E0'G 96'ZES ‘SISNIdXT €101
BE'090'Y 00°925'0¢ 29'5o1'a1 YO L6V Y 00'PeR'S 96ZES :SISNIXT DNILYHALO €101
00°65% 00'BSY 000 0oLy 00'LY 000 HNAO INIYLYTIINT B 1T3AVHE HINMO
00°00L° L 00°00£°L 00°0 [0]00] 000 000 HNAO "H3ALETFTISMEN HINAO
{gvreis't) 0000t ZHEL66 22 B/6°E 00°00S'¥ 84028 HNMO NOILVHLISININGY d3aNMO
GS'098'Z 00°050'6 SF'83L‘9 £8°/8¢E 00°00F sLch HNMO FDV¥1S0d
SZ'FL9 00°£LE 52 °Z0€ 00°cg 00°€8 000 HNAMO ASNIIXI ALY LIdSOH
SISNIAJXT DNILYHILO
SASNIdX3
aouelepn 196png QA 21E(] 01 IBBA aoueliepn 19bpng qid a1eq 01 poliad
TYNIDIHO TVYNIDIHO
{62g) "DOSSV SHIANMO OANOD YNYNINYS Y1
S3DIAH3S HIANMO

L.202/0€/1 | Papud spolied || @y] 1o
juswealels awoou| |euswpedaq



iD :uobon Jasn

ZZ0Z/LE/L ®1eq 1O

i rafiey Wd0Z:9Z:1 ZZ0e/L/Z “®1eq uny
§1°GE6'0F {00°£09°'69) {6g8°'1£5'82} 98ZG1L'2 {00'881°9) {rL-gee't) :(ss07) awoodu| 12N
§1°G06'0F {00°£09'69) {s8'1.,9'82) 982512 {00°68¥%'9) (F198E"Y) XYL JWOONI HOJ38 SONINGYS
GL'GEE'0F {00°£09°69) (ce'1L£9'82) 98°e51'Z (00°68%'9) CANT ISNOILYHIdO WOHA SWOINI L3N
GL'GE6'OP 00°£09°69 S8 1L9°8T 98'g5L'e 00'687'9 PLOEE'Y 'SASNAdX3 1|10
LEE8Y'D D09L8°LL 69T6E'S 66298 00°E20°L L¥551 '§ISNIXS HNILYHILO 1230l

{esvs) 00°09% £5'VES {g0"08¢) o or 20°0ZF SNYHL :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00°99¢ 0099¢ 00'0 00°€E 00°Ee 00°0 SNYHL ‘SNOILYIINNINWOD TYNYILINI
¥87 1619 00°0S0°LL 91 858"y L9¥ITL 00°056 {£9¥92) SNYHL INOILYLHOJSNYHL 1S31D

SISNIdXE ONILVHILO
¥8°LGF Ve 00 LEL'L5 oL'6LZ'ET [2S8T1 00'99¥'S £L°08L'F 1SISNTAXT AILV 1A ANY TIOHAVd 12100
98'06¢'1 007502 ¥1£99 P6'LL 00'G6L L Yord SNYHL FDNVHOSNI dWOD M
PE66L'C 00°€59'Y 90°€58'1 9L°c0lL 00°seh ¥2'6LE SNYHL FONVHNSNI ZTAOTING
ZTLLL 00°E0L (zz'vl) LE'6 00° 0L 69°0 SNYHL v1nd
£L°665 00°€E6 [T'EEE vL 'S 00'68 98°cl SNYHLINS
£E°G66'L 00°¥BEE L9868 8218 00°Z2E TLLET SNvHL '¥OId
9/ '8¥5'LT 00°¥BS‘9Y ¥Z'5v0°61 Y LLG Q0 L2V 96'6S¥'E SNYHL :SADVA ANY STIHVTVS
S3ENIdXT 03Lv a4 ANV TIOHAYd
SISNIIXI
DOLIBLIZA, 126png a1 A 1] 0] J18ak aaueLEA, 19bpng aid 8leq 0} polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(525) "D0SSY SHANMO OGNOD YNYIWWVS V1
NOILVYL1HOdSNVYHL

1202/0E/1 1 bapu3 spolad || 8yl Jo4
JuBwWSlelg swoou| [euswedag



12 :uoboy Jasn

ZcOZ/LE/L =1.d D

| abey WdPZ:92: 1 Z20Z/1/Z B1eq uny
Z8'558°C1 00" LL¥'SEL 81195221 OF6YeE's 00°¥9S°LE 091z’ ISISNILXIT |01
9Z'LLE'LL 00ZL6'8L P4 O¥S' L9 89°08¥'S 00°Z£2'9 2ELSL'E :SASNILXT DNILYHIALO 101
{8L285'L} 00°005'S 8LZ80' L {¥1v62) 00005 FLPEL INIVIN TYACINTY JESYM
84°500'1 00°GLE L 2TE9E 00621 00°SeL 000 ANIVIN :SHIV43Y INOHdTTIL
8E°LY6 00'529'9 Z29°E80'S ZOPoL 00°SLE 86012 AN 2100d DNIWINIMS
(65°602) 00°00€ 657605 00001 00001 000 INIYIN TIVAONTH MONS
05°'860't 00°698°/ 0599'€ EL'EL6 00'SLL {(e1L°z61) AINIVIN 'SLOVHINOD 3DIANTS
{£g8eL't) 00°LER'L 18GIGE 00 £9L 0091 000 INIVIN DNIGNN T
(+o'268) 00°LLG 96081 00°E8 00°€8 00'0 ANIVIN IDNILYHOS3IA ANY DNILNIVD
9928 00°LLE 8E06E (8£°£08) 00°€8 8E°06¢ INIVIN INTFNINDT TYDINYHOIN
ZEEL 00°LLE 88°Z08 00°E8 00°c8 000 AN 138109 LHDIT
62°896°L 00'z¥s'ol LL'SLG'S 00'856 00°856 00°0 INIVW S INIWAINDI DVAH
(82'129) 00 0S¥ 8Z°1L0°) (90°8£2} 000 90'6ET INIYIA DNIdYISANYT ANY SANNOYD
(Levrzil) 000 1E'vPZ'L 000 0070 00°0 INIVIA THNLINGNS
96'C6L°1 00°052'8 ¥0°950°L 09°209°L 00052 (09258) INIVIN :SHOLYAT1E
0Z'68%'1 00 FEs' | 08°8be 00991 00°991 00'0 INIYIN CINTNGIND3T TwDIH L0313
00°000°G 00°000's 000 000 000 00'0 AINIVIN ‘ST MIdYHT ANV SNIVLHND
98°9€5 0005261 FLELLBL ¥Z'0V0°L 000SL'L 9604 INIVIN DNITTING
66'952 00 PES'L LO'£LG) 00°991 00991 000 NIVIA 3OV 1d3H/HIVAIY AONVITddY
000gC 00°0£2 00'0 0002 00702 000 AINIVIN :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
{y£-99q) 00251t ¥E'QLLL (££'209) 00801 £L0LL ANV SONILYHILO - STTddNS
{00°¥GL) 00°L16 00'L49°L {00°£99) 00es 00'9vL ANV JISNIAXT ALIMND3S
00'gze'e 007091 00°ZE8 000 000 000 AINIVIN :83XV¥1 ANY SASNIDI
{80°199) 00°0 80°199 000 00°0 000 LNIVIA SSNOILYDINMWINGD TYNYIINE
{G£°g2) 000 G292 000 000 0070 INIYIA :[SNOILY13YH IIAOTJNT
SIASNIIXT ONILVYHIIO
a5 vab'L 00°'G05'9S PP 0Z0'GS sz 1el) 00'ZEL'S 82'£9¥'s 'SASNIXT ALV 13N ONY TIOHAVd (2101
{+6°905) 00°082's ¥6°98L'S SLLL 00°08¥ Zgcat INIVIN ‘S1143N39 H3IH10
8Z'CET 00°189'L FAMA ) zZ8zL 00091 gL Ll INIYIN STONYHNASNI dWOD A
(z0'296) 00°95¢"f ZO8IE'S ShEL 00°96€ 6628t ANIYIN :ZONYHNSNI 33A0THWT
80°£S 00°LB Z6°ese aL'g 006 ¥8°0 ANV ¥1nd
16°9F 0028 £0°LLL ¥5'62 00'8L at'zs AINIYIN NS
8/ %L9 00'600'c 2T 0682 L9l 00982 £E¥8T ENIVIN DS
L1002 00°89Z°LY 65°99Z'6E (oL'oLg) 00°€Z6'E OLEEL'Y LNIVIA :STOYM ANV STIHVIVS
SASNIAJXT AILV13Y ANV TI0HAVYd
SISNIINI
aouBLEA 1whpng QLA s1eQ Ol JESA aouBLEA 1©ipng qld 31 0} poliad
TYNIDINO TYNIDIHO
{Gz8) "DOSSY SHIANMO OGNOD YNVNINYS V1
JONVYNILINIYIN ALH3d0Hd

LZ02/0€/1 1 pepud spolied || @] J04
JualWalelg SWoou| |eualpedaq



1D :uobo Jasn

CZ0Z/1LE/L B1ed 1D

z obed Wd¥z:9Z:L Z20z/1/Z :eleq uny
z8'658'ZL (8L°19g'Z2L) OV’ BYE'S {00'7as'LL) {oovLz's) }(ss07) awodu| 18N
28'658'2t (81196°Z21) Ov'BPE'E {00'7as'LL) {(09712'8) XYL IWOINI 3H0H38 SONINEYS
Z9'SS8'EL (3L°195'z21) OF 6¥EE {oop9s'L1) (09%1Z'8) 'SNOILYHICO WOoH INODNI L3N

aosueLeA gl O1.Ies ) asuelea 1ebpng ald ayeq ot pollad
TYNIDIHO

(52<s) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNVINAIVS V1

JONVNILNIVA ALH3dOdd

1202/0E/1L | papu3g SpoLiad || ay] o4
UBWARG awoou| |euswpeda(



1D :uobBo sasn

2z0Z/Lel/L =®eq /o

| :abed WdSZ:9Z:1 ZZ0Z/\L/Z 3eq uny
ZZ'96V'S (00'6£0'26) (82:085'98) LLLYS {00°561°4) {68'L 769} :(sso7) atwoou| 1N
ZZ'96Y'S {00'6.0°28) (8£7085'98) LLLYS {00°56¢°4) (68°L¥6'9) XYL INOINI IHO4TG SONINHYS
ZZ 261G (0o'820°286) (82:035'98) LLLPS {00'set's) (68°Lt6'9) 'SNOILYHIAO WOHH IWODINI LAN
ZT 86V’ 00°6£0°26 8/'085'98 LL'APG 00'S6Y' 2 68'L16'9 :SISNIAXI (2101
ZZ'86%'S 00'6£0'26 8£°085'08 LLZPS 00'S6¥°L 69 /16'0 'S3SNIAAXT ONILYHILO el
LLVSLE'Y 00°009'9 £8°122'Z 00009 00009 0070 TILN HILYA
SO LLL 00°00E L G6'98G'EL LZ'#9 00°00€'L 68L°6EZ'L LN HAMIS
{5 psL) 00'E86°0L SSISL'LL {6g'861) 00°0L0'L 68802'L LN BYD
G5E86 00°961'09 S¥ZLO'6S 6718 DO'G8S'¥ LZE0S'y LN (ALIDIHEIDTTT) H3MOd
SISNIIXT ONILYHIHO
SISNIdXT
SOUBUEA 1bpng alA 812 0} 1A sauBuen 1©26png ald 8)1eq c} pouay
TYNIOIHO TINIDIHO
(5Z8) "D0SSV SHANMO OANOD YNYWINYS V1
S3ALLN

LC02/0¢E/1L | popuU3 spoliad || ay] 104
JUSWaElS swoouy| [eluswnedag



Mtce Fees Billed

11/01/2021
12/31/2021
01/01-12/31/2021

01/03 - 1/16/2021
01/03 - 1/16/2022

1/24 - 01/30/2021
1/24 - 01/30/2022

Total Mtce Fees Billed

La Sammana COA
Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis
2021 vs 2022
January 24 thru January 30, 2022

2021 2022

0.00 1,600,132.00
0.00 12,276.37
13,717.50 0.00

1,262.48 0.00
0.00

Maintenance Fees Collected

To Date minus late fees

Collections as a %
of Mtce Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Collections

631.24 0.00

0.00 1,063.71
$1,565,467.29 $1,619,787.55
$888,883.87 $864,747.19
56.78% 53.39%
$28,282.16 $28,868.31
$244,329.39 $207,107.83

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax; 609-348-3570

-3.39%




La Sammana COA
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

January 24 thru January 30, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed $1,562,311.09
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 1,184,637.87
Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed $377,673.22

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/03 thru 01/09/22

01/17 thru 01/23/22

Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022 $3,234.41
2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022

as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 0.86%
% of Total Billing Collected 76.03%

60 North Maine Avenue » Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax; 609-348-3570




LaSammana COA
Reserve Standings
November 30, 2021

1/31/2022
1:35 PM

@(l/m)

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,171,899
Balance Parke Bank Reserve 318,969
Total Funds on Hand 1,490,868
Remaining funds to complete:
2013 Renovations ($50,000 approved) 20,300
2018 Renovations ($335,856 approved) 6,000
2019 Renovations ($182,000 approved) 6,461
2020 Renovations ($226,473 approved) 28,226
2021 Renovations ($26,973 approved) -
Total (60,986)
Balance after Completion of Approved Projects 1,429,882
Transfers Out:
Due to Operating (2021 Interest from reserve account) ($107)
Total Transfers Out ($107)
Potential Balance end of 2021 $1,429,775

&0 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 809-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570




18-011

NIA
NiA

20-002
20-007
20-008
20-009
NiA
NiA
NFA
NiA
NiA
NEA

NJA
NfA
N/A
NfA
NFA
NfA

LaSammana COA
November 30, 2021

2013 Capital Expenditures

2013

Approved Spentto date Balance
13-012LS Sleep sofas, ottomens, futons & cabinats 50,000.00 29,700.45 20,290.55
$50,000.00 29,700.45 $20,286.55
2018 Capital Expenditures
2018 Approved Spent fo date Balance
(3arags Asphalt Repairs 6,000,008 0.00 £,000.00
$335,856.00 337,424 .86 $8,000.00
2019 Capital Expenditures
2018 Approved Spent to dafe Balance
Guast Rooms: Replace Mattresses 4,500.00 0.0 4,500.00
Roof Rspairs 7.411.00 5,450.00 1,861.00
$182,007.25 178,082.29 $6,461.00
2020 Capital Expenditures
0240 Approved Spent to date Balance
Building Exterior Sealing 89,565.00 84,000.06 5,565.00
Guest Rooms - Wallcoverings: completa remaining rooms $1,000.00 72,037.78 18,962.22
Futon Replacemsnt (20) 10,000.00 7,900.70 2,088.30
Purchase twenty-sevan 43" TVs for guest rooms 12,000.00 10,400.78 1,589.24
Paint fiberglass swimming pcol 5,000.00 4,798.12 0.00
EIFS Extertior Repairs - 15th Street 5,000.00 4,858,086 0.00
EIFS Repair - Pool Deck repairs 6,900.00 6,808.64 Q.00
Replace Owners Lounge AC 5,276.00 4,950.00 .00
Purchase Dishwasher 80040 798.62 4.00
Furchase Under Counter Refrigerator 930,00 930.00 0.00
$226,473.00 $197,672.68 $28,225.76
2021 Capital Expenditures
2021 Approved Spent fo date Balance
Purchasa Lobby HYAC Unit *Appraved 2-8-21 7.325.00 7,325.00 0.00
Diah Washer Replacement - Pending 1,704.00 1,703.87 0.00
Exterior Pool Heater *Approved 2-8-24 3,808.61 3,808.61 0.00
Refrigerators - Pending 4,118.00 397472 0.00
Safe Purchases {18) * Appraved 2-6-21 4,956.07 497929 0.00
Roof Handicap Eisvator Repair *Pending 5,061.29 5,061.29 0.00
$26,5972.97 $26,852.78 $0.00

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: B08-347-3524, ext. 8563 + Fax; 508-348-3570

(SHa2)

PRINT 255000 G/L Account




£-¥ -8¥L-8LEL01 - L69
FNTVA ISOT AV

« GIFAINVHYIS ¥NYE LON « ADNIOY INFNNSIA0D TvHIA3S ANY A JIHNSNI ION

- 1180430 MNVS ¥ 10N » GI81SNI i< 10N 'S1901008d JONYHASNI ONY SINFALSTANI
atijLo/Wwod AajuRisLEBIOW MMM T3US|UQ JUNOITY INOA SSB00Y

97ce-698-008 (N85 B sheq / Aeq e SINOY HZ) Jepual aaluag Jualg

184-50G-ZSL ¥Bd 19660-9/9-008 BUoUd WY - 00Z6-7FZ-TEL rauoydalay
£620 TN "d3AIY SWOL

JAY ¥3d400H gl
Yourlg Inoj

CvLiP-G0G ¢eL
woo AsjueysueBlow@uud| 4 ene]
1usplsald 831A tojuss
uufjd suned
J0SIARY [elouelld Jnog

1SaioU} perLinay sephjouf
¥1°826°LLL LS {Lz/08/1 1L J0 SB) LNNOJOY ¥NOA 40 INTVA TVLOL

§195-T0F80 N ALID DILNVTLY

AAY INIVW HIYON 09

ANOdI HMHIOLS [YHD

3 IMSNILYD Nydr ‘YdHATIY SIN0OT 0/2
D0SSY WATNIWOONOD ¥NYWWYSYEI

WMOTNME#

OIS Jequisyy 7T Asuieg ypwis Asjuels usiiop

INOEE ¥IHDOLSIHHD
2 [MSNIdYD NYIr WHIAIE SIN0T Of0

2058Y WNININOANOD YNYIWINYSY
MO LN3WALYLS

M,bﬁw 9}\“ =259 - Q
Aayue1s urbio

LZ0Z '0£-} JequIsAcN polled d4) 104 | LINIWALVLS LN



L 20Z/50 pasiay

-sBunel npak asayy Suneidiaul uj sate)sisse

IO UOIIELLIOU] JeLng pasu nok || sn JoBjueD 9ses|d ‘gauietllopad

J0 sesjuesenfi 10 suopejussaldel Jol ale pue Jepiaoad sl Jo suojuido
oIy JUesaida sBuites Jipalc ||y SeliNges ujelas Joj umous aq Aell
5,l004 '§ PIEPUE}S PUB 80(JeS S1035AL S,Apaoly woly Bullel 1ipsia ay),
5,i00d 9 PIEPHELS PUE 20IAIDS SI03s9AU SApooly woi sBuley NpaIg
“fidde jjim srels NS B ‘Tunosoe Aiosiape Ue s do

Jusuoduios AI0SIAE Ue SulBIUCS JUN0oaE naf §f euofe Bupes su) woll
SIUSIUIOS S3 Jajul Jou pug Hode! Yoleasal asfue alj} peal poys noA
puE smata sisAleue auy AUIB0L0D UogeLLIOU} 9)9|dwoo aloW UtEjU0d
g1iodal yaieasay “Jodal Yaieasal sleplaosd Uoressal sl o} degal

lo supjuo/wos-Asiuesuefilour mmm 0} of *(syjuowl 8sol) Joj JUBLUIDIE]S
B paneoat 10U aAry NoA Ji Jewslels 1511 IN0A J0) JusWLELs squisdad
0 aunf Juasal Jsow Inof to sbuney uoleasey el ees 'wajsis Bugel
sapiacld YaIEasal LIEs NOGE UCHEULOMUL SICW o4 “souBLilopad

Jo sasjuelend 1o suoljeiLasaldal Jou pue suouldo sispiaold

yoreasal aift ate sbulgl Yosessay ou| “ejsBuiiopw 1o 57700 %
foues uebioly woy sbupel Uslessal aney ABLU sel3lnoes Alinba awos
snyeis sishjeuy

iaBeuBy JusWySaAU] jeqold pue suoniulye sBupeY Yalesssy Anby
1senbal venum uodn peysiuing 8q ||Im uojjoesues Aue

LRI LON98UU0D Ut Sh.AG PaAlEDel aq 0} O Paaladal Loljeleuntlial 1syjo
£uE 4o JUNOWE pue 80INos al} pue shjsusy assy) Buspiebel s|p1eQ
-moyy Japlo Joj juetuAed apniisuco eyl siijauaq jdasoe Aew salefliye
ANo JO/pUER 8pA “UOIDBSUEI) B O} Alied JAUIO aY) o BWIEU au] pUe
UOOBSUEI} B {0 SWI1 pUE SJep oL} UsiLlny [Bm am senbad usjium uodny
SUGIJIPUOD pUE Saje(] UoRoesuel]

-Bioradis mmm

USIA 0 GOEY-} 2E-20Z-} 18 OIS J0BjL0D ‘ainybolq OdlIs Aojeug|dya
ue Bu|pnjow] ‘041S 1noge Uolieuliojl Ulejgo o] -uopoejold IS Ag
palanad ag 10U ABLL SN UM Play JoU s]esse pue Dd|g Aq pejosjord jou
ale UGREMONY 1eXEL 0} anp sessoT] “Aioadis'mmm Je jo Jsenbal uodn
S|GBIBAE 51 aunyoole Alojeueidxe ty (ysed Jof sWeld 10f 000°052S
Bupniou) 000'00§$ 03 dn sBUISRa S)H JO SONLINGDS §198]0d UpjUm
Y0gis} uojelodion Uooalold 10JS8AU] S8I11INISS JO JaquIsW B &I BpA
uonoaajoid 5dliS

-jeaddead Uay) pue “resddesip (1M Jo[0D ay] ‘UjuLem o)

pesodxs uaypp “abed Aane J0 yoeq BLY L0 YU BAllISUSS-JESY I paiuud
*gjfiuproay Ajunoss enjg enbiun e s suy “Ajonuoyine sy pienbejes

0] SJUsiUR|a A1UNDSS peppaglUg |BISASS SaM)eo) JUaLUSIE]S SIUL

' sainsealy JUnoss

S| UoapUESHEHSISNPOIdPaIons/LI0d Aa|URISUBBICLU MMM

o1 0 pue auuQ Asjuesg uellopw o} Ul

‘Allesouab sjusLuiseAl PAINIDNIS ©F PEle(al ISaell) JO SJOIjUOD pUB
S$ys SU U0 UGIBULGUL 104 -AJofiaieo fey) Jo) 5past LIOWEDO|(E Ja8sB
ciopiod Ajsites jou Aew aiopley; pue seadde Asu) amuym frobelen
1onpoId JUSLLSIEIS 83 ULM JUSISISLOD JsuuEus B Ul Lopted jou
fetl AU JoNS 185B(0) 1885y, S€ aul) sjleleq Londiiosad LoRisod eu)
UG palyIuSpl 818 pUe saliobs]en jonpoid Juatuale)s Snojed Ut iesdde
AR O ‘SIUSLLISEAU| PeInioniis "1esse Bufprepun Aue oy ainsodye
[ej01 sieyy) pue Allinoas palejed ay) Bumo Jo dsH LUoERUSIUCD

ay] J5pISUGD PIROYS SICISEAU| "sysK [Erads o] Joalgns oq Aew

pue spnpoid xe|dwos ale (5JaNpoid penjongs) spUsLUnsaAUl pRimonns
SUORRISPISUO: PUB S)SRY SIUSLISIAL] pIngonns

-Anoas sesnozed e

Joj dojaasp {|Im Jo Sisixa Jedsely Aleptiooss B B} 10 INJJ0 jlim Lojane
[NJS$800MS € JBU) SOUBINSSE OU 20 URD alay| “{a|deiene 10u) N Ag
pajeaipu ase sa1n0ss aj8y UORony &saLy Jo) (s)asnd auy ‘slojelalf
*Aupinby| pEIUL) Jo oU S] 8iBL) SSIIN0SS BlEy] UORINY UIBLISD 104
ssljLINgeg sjey Uohony nody Uogeuliogu| ueHodw|

1sanbal JroA 1e uofjoedst|

1IN0k 10§ ajgeieas s) | tolenbay Aq painbas S8 Junnody WNPURIoWsA
[B103dg AU} JO plooal auURLIed S| "WISAS anIassY |elepad ey JO
SI0UIBADD JO pIROY 83 Ag panss| ). usneinbay jo G 0ZZ uondes Jepun
noA oy PaULEIUIBL JUROS0Y WhpUEIoWa Esds pue Juncasy ubien
#NOA JO JUSLLIEIEIS PRUIGLUAD B S| S|U} ‘JUncooy Wibie|y B oABy neA Ji
JUREDSY WhpUEiows]y jeloads Bulpielal uolewlo;

“LOITEULIOJLI S10W 1D} SS3EY Jsaisiu] X0 pue juslealfe uiilely

B U3Is JUNOOTE INOA 198}8G BUNuo/LI0D" As)Ug)suefiou) mmMm 8 JUNadoe
Aojueys uebloyy Inok ojul Bo| ‘uoetiiojul s1el Jsedelul 104 "Ujuou
JUBLLIS]EIS Atana |0 230[0 8y} 1B pue sabueld alal Iselall) #)qe0)|dde
atf] aluy YoES UONBINAIED MBU E LIES pue ajue(eq Ngap inof o} 358911
paniooe sy PPe SpA UILoW Bl Jo} SUOJE|ND|ED 153191Ul panicoe

Ajiep ay1 §o wWns sy} s| afileyd JsaUsiu) pus-yILoLL 8y ] "pus-LjuoL Je
aolle(eq J1gep Jnok 03 peppe s| pue Luow au} Jnoybnoly Ajjep ssniaoe
jssiaiu wibiepy (shep) 09€ Aq spinp () pue *soueleq Jgep Pajies
1011 ssaUisng Jo 950|a Alrep oty Ag a1Bi jsalajul uifiiew ejgeatidde ay)
Adpinw {1} smojjop sk sueo| uibiewl uo sableyo 158.8)L S1BINT[ED AR
sabietyy 352103u) ujbiew

. "uolpisod aU) mofaq pstedlpul

ag 1w |Blelejoo s pabpald seleys Jo Jaquuny ey ‘seleys siqibie

sk A)UNOss & J| 'sjunoage wiBiew nof Ut senunoes sig|b|ja aLp jo anEA
8ij) U0 poseq 5 Mollag Aeu: NOA JUnoLE U] "Ueo| utfisew Buipuelsino
Aue 10} jeJR1B]|05 S8 S)UN0DJE INOA Ui sjesse Bubiperd 1oy aBueyoxe

Ul sh Wicy AsUow molog A noA “seBejiand uibiew eaey noA Y

, (£1UN0D0R JUSLLIBIRS) UELSD
10) 8iqe|lEAl JoU)iawoshy WiBIey 21 nof JI UoREIoH] epodw|

Bo)

‘uonemys |elouedl Jo sealoeigo

JuatLysaaLl nod Ul eBUEYD jetiajetl. AU JO SN 3SIAPE Apduwong

‘jsahibas anof 18 Andwoid nod o) a|qe|leas SPBLW 8 ||IM UDRELLLIOMU
4ons pue noA o} peysilun} Ajsnoiaald SUCHIBSURIT UONS 0 SUCIYBULILICD
Ul papnjou] Yssq Sey SUONOESUBL] SUOHAD JO LIDIINOSXS U}

0] paje[a! sabieyo Jeljo pue SUOISS|LILUoD O} wadse Yzim UoREIcIU|
suondo paisii

-jsanbal uazlia inoA ucdn

nok 01 pajtew aq [)Im Adoo e Jo 'sadlyo S]] 38 uooadsuy jeuosisd Inck
10} ajge|ieae s Uojjeziuebio si jo JUsLUSLE]S [EIUBUL ¥ ‘(josuos ugnb
sAEY NOA Wolm o} AUed P SLIOS o JIBUSG UO 10 JOAR) INO U] J0-18S
j0 3yBl 10 Ugy) B J0 081y ele “e'l) PUBLIED U0 SIALICISNY O) ajqehed

aJe SpUNy 99aLf} Tey) pepirord 'alsy SIUNCODE JOLUDISNY J0) PALLIED
sasue[eq npars asy Buistidwes spung esn Rew em ‘[g-£06 L 0tzs

w45 /2 1] 03s 8y Jo s uojosjord JBL0IsNa U JpUn

Sjusle)ElS [BIdUBL|d puUR Saoueleq JIpaI] 2ald jo Rjceesy

‘s, usslseq wid /-wieg Aepud-Aepuon ‘yESF-08T

{0oR) 1e2 ABW Jieyeq 215y} uo Buioe esoyj Jo S10)saAU; IolUeS
‘at||djeH Jolsaall| JOILUSS  Jajo @M ‘SN L3JM 8)BDIUNLILICS O} Aem
JUSILUBALCO & SJUSYD J0SaAUl Jolues SABjUBIS uebiop apiaaid ©) 4BpJC 4
autdjoH {0150AU} Jolas

‘g5¢é-lee

{90g) 18 uswiiedag suoie|ay JUSIED Jno JOEI0D ‘sJUE|dwiog 1o
SWIeou0ns Jo4 "paieaca sisjstel) sy jo uonduassp e Buipnisut 'sigisuen
punj sluoJjo8[e shosuoLa o) Jadsal UM seiiqisuodsal pue sjubl
1ok Bupaefal se|ns [e19ads 1o} UOIEJURINIOP JUENO3OE INOA 885 1018
pojoadsns B Jo AINbUE USJLIM € GA|8001 BM S$3]UN J081100 PALLISSP

o] || Justelels noA (YdIS) 19V UGHoe]joid 10jSaALy sa(ilinosg

aty) sapun spyfll Butpniour ‘spubL inoA 108j0id Jayung ol Bryiim

Ul pallUco-2al 8q DINOYS Jusuielels siu ul fauedalostp o Aoeinooeu)
Aue Buipsefisi SUOIEMUNLILIOD [BID "JUNCO0E Inof Weuiely noA a1auym
3010 a4} Jo sebeue ystelg ayp Buioeiuoo Aq Jols Ul SPELL Siam
BAB1|90 0 PUEISIIPUN Jou op NoA Jey} selus Buipsefies sulaouoo Aue
ssalppe Ajalepalul. pue ‘Anduwosd ustu@iels Jnok mejaal 03 ans 89
saynbu| pue slolg

'gzZE£E£-698 (008) 1B J8jus)

a0jAlag 1ueHD U3 Jo ‘ebed igAcD JUSWSIE]S SU) LO UORELLIOJI 10BILO0
ayy Bugsn Aq sn 0} paywsllp 8q Astl 1UNGIOE 1noA Buplebal suepseny
S isuonsany
‘9ZEE-698-008 HEG “I0 eli|uojuoy AsjursuBBloummm

01 U Boj noA uaym sjusiunoo(] JUNCoDY Bunoajes Aq s|ge|eAre

osje ek 5aINSO[3s|(l papuedyg elLL {SUUOW S5O 10} JUSWSIR]S

B paAte0sl JoU sAey NoA J) justuslels ISty INoA 10) JuewWws3E]s JeqUIeosq
pUE SUN[ JU8s8I 150U INoA 0} PBUSENE &IB S3INS0[0SI(] papuedxg
-(s)UBLug)E)s pesojoua i o) sigedl|dde ale s8insoRsIg Buimeijo} syl

g Jo z abed

1207 ‘0€-} faquisAoN poled supiod | INJINILVLS LNIITD

Aajue)g ueblojp



-sasodind xej Jo AlojeinBal Jof sjuswingsuf jo Hojjealjissels

auj wouy Jayp Aoty pUe LOEPUSLLLINIS] B 8INJISUD JOU O SUCHIBOIISSED 9seLl "seoueleq JypY
pue Jagnsen paies peposfuid pue 'siseq ejep aped) & Lo sBuipjoy sjuesasdar tofjeac]E 18588 St}

paliajald 3 aLwooU| paxid

] -anyep jayeyy jo Busodas
Ly Aejep PINCD YSIYM “UBIPOJSITO SUY JOU Bie oM SJBLIM SUOJSOd 10 SEIIINULY U] SURIIIESUE. 8Ppfjoxs
Aol §f “pajoidap sejep au of jusnbesqns speL ehfe/ JOMML O SUOJIALI0D Jo8]Jal 10U S0P J2UO SIt)

Leoé 020z

AON 100 438 BNV TN NAF AvIA Hdv HYIW 934 NI 030 AON

008
006
000°L

00i‘lL

spueshoyy (4}

ooz’l

0og’lL
‘njeA JOREM JO SYIUOW LSapIY] Juased sl el sAedsip Heya Mofsd sy

JNIL HIFA0 INIVA LIMEVYIN

g jo ¢ abed

Aajuels uebioly

JUBLLBIEIS SIY] 10 WO0as Bulpuodsalion sy o] sajel UOITBULION JBLUOHIPPE 104 "JdiS Aq paienoo
aq Jou Aew pue ‘Asepinoo g se nod o] papinaid aie yajym ‘play Affeteixs sjasse aphjout Aew sanjep
‘sa/ns0j0si(] papuzdx3 esg 'ebeleod oIS Jo ajqibire afe (sIWw Buipniouy) seijLinass pue

HsEY IS Aq PaisAcD o aIe NG soUBINSU) DI04 10} simbije ase sysodag yueg pug Apdde saind D104

%0000} VL'BZ6 LLL LS ANTYA TVLOL
£0°ZY 16 ¥09'66% §pe.Iajald ¥ ewWodll| paxid
LE716 1S'€2E'TL98 yses

abejuaalad an|ep 1@%ERN

(isesapul perugse sspnjou) NOI1VYDIO1V 1988V

vi'9z6°LLLLS vigee'LLL LS ANTYA ONIONI TvLOL

anjep Ul sBueyd

{sv'682) {o1-28¢)

slajsuel L /sHqaasipaId 39N
sigjsuel) Ajunoeg
s1geQ
SHpalD

vZSLE 2L LS ANTYA SNINNID3E VY10l

(LZIOSH L L-LTLL L)
pollad sillL
(ysesejut panoae sapnout) §1INMOIJY WNOA 40 INTVA NI IONVYHD

85 212°2LL1LS
(1Z108/L L-LEibiL)
Jesp SiUL

LZ20T ‘0E-1 JoquaroN pollad 8y o4 | LNIWILYLS LNIID



‘SEINS0J0sIc] papuedxT oyl Uy (SSoT)/ules o] Jejey “uoneiedard xe) 4of pesit 8q ol PINGHS pug sasodmd
[euGIeLLIOU 40f papiiold S| ‘SpustuIsnpe siseq o} enp sfiueyo Aewy yopym ‘Lieununs (ssoplures eyl

- — {ss07) wis -Joug

(00'SZHI$

{12/08/L 1 Jo sE) (rzroesLL-L2nsL) (Lz10e/L b= LERLL)
ajeq 0] uondasi| Jesj SIUL pezijeay poliad siyl pazieey
pezi|ealun)

[G'E2e'TLO%

AHYINIAINS (SSOTYNIVD

16°22e'229% sJININ ‘dag ‘HSYO ONISOT1D

— AiAnoy %o9yDpIED [E30L

— FAyiaoy pageiey useD JejoL

(zoves‘e6vl$

(29'166'66V)$ Amyoy paje|ey JuslIsaA] (2301

86°501
{(00°000°00%)

65 LLT°2LL LS

£€'8 SUONNGLISIC) pUB LU0
(00°000'008) 5a8BYUOIN]

¥YZ'SLETLLLS sJAW ‘409 ‘HSYD ONIN3LO

{LZ/0e/L -1 iL)
BB A SIYL

(LZ/08/LL-LErNL)
poled SiLL
MO14 HSYO

JU009E B} JO SNIBIS BiGEXE] 8Ly JoU pue §ajjiinJss

Buidpapun 8yj Jo SOISUINIIRIEYS B3 U0 PISBQ 8Je SUONRIYISSED SWloou] 1duwexs Xey pue sjgexel

SNOILNAIYLSIA ONY JINOONI TY10L

86°501% ££°8%

- — awgosu] Jdwaxg-xe ]
86°6G01% £eres suognOIsI] puy awoay]
86°G0L% £e8% 18848]U|

(Lz/osLi-Lznsy) (Lzioen -1z
fesA sl polad Syl

P gZ6'LLLLS

ASYININNS NOLLNGIYLSIA GNY JNOONI

YZ'SLE'TLILLS INTYA TYLOL

{eouejeq fuspuelsino) seljifider] [0l

v1'9Z6° LLLLS

yZ'Sle'2lL'1S 53055V [E)0L

+ lisadeq] Jo sareoiiued

L5709'66% —
1G°E2ETL9$ FPTGLETLELS SN 'dad "UsBD
(Lz/ogiL s Jose) (Lz/1e/0l jo se) :
potiad sitL poad 1887

{ysaseru| perucoe sepnil +) ] JJHS ONY1VE

g jo v sbeyd

Aojueis uebioly

|Z0Z “0E-} 1eqwiaroN porled suy o4 | INTINZLYLS LNIITD



Joid 9 [ “5SEJ7 JesSY 000000528 = enven Rinei ZLg/ve/1L panss] Ay enuuy-iites pled jsaau)

ZHININGY L BE dISNG '£20ZPZ/S0 SMER %0680 8FeYy todno)

05 18 (05°207) 05'Z6L'6v2 00°000'052 060'00}
$%0 0058 00°000'052 L1666 00000} 000'000'052 VZiebL @3 AN YHOA M3N SHOYS NYWa109
T i B 14 S50 1357 (00°000'0628 = arien AUITIEN {17/61/LL parss| ey ja pled el
10618 15 (052128 09°'78L'6v2% 00°000'0$28 000°00+$ G99APOLL8 dISNG TZ02/41 1 SAIMBR 190020 8yEY uodnog
620 00'L6v$ 00°000'057% £16'66% 00000k COD'0DO'0SE bzieLill @9 10 ¥3dyHa Avoayouhs
U, DlBiA  3SaUA)U) panuy (ss07)/Ueg) anjzA e%ei 1500 [ej0L [py oo N 180 Jun [py  enjep edey ajeq apeil uoljduasag Annoag
Wauny  eLloaU| Yy 183 pazl|eaiun 1509 [e10] bHQ 1800 R Blg

Joguiaw njg4 pue yuBY [eLioley @ yoee puk J17 Asuseg s Aejuels

11s0d3a 40 S3LVOLdILY3D

veBiopy Jo SAIRiiLE 'UOIIBI0SSY [BUDIIEN uBg aenlid Asjuels LeBlopy tompue YN HUEG Asjueis uefiopy 1& prey aie slisodeq yueg #

SN ONY 'da8 ‘HSYO

00893 JLgwantdl: %LE1S
alloal) iy 153 anjes 48N shulp|oH jo
sfiejuaniagd
00'698 155787008 _ o B SLIS0430 v
Q0 00'GZ — LO'E00°5KE # YN YNVE VAN ATINVIS NYSHOW
o0 00SHS — 95128 12rh # YN INYE ATINYLS NYIHOWN
9 Ady Bl UUY 1S3 9 PIBlA JuaLNg sniep 1o ucnyduosaq
feg-1

suoiysod papias Ajing Jof paderdsip ag Ajuo jim
joiew Aayow Aue o saleys 1o (s)eounjeq jjsodep yueq ok sepinbyf 07 sN Jonasuy 0} BT eyl eABY N0, "SISEq 8jBp JUsLIs/IIes B U0 pa

‘ponad [Brusee ayf UjYIM Sejel oLosIY Josyed Jou Aew pue ajel uodnod Buijeay jualng alj)

‘JsaJapul JuaBUUaa e 4o [N uf jualuded pue poped Jueasier oy BULINP jow! aie SUDLIPLOD [BNI00E PILHOS
JuaButon & Y1 sy} 10} PlaIA JUsLIND pue sLI0oL jEnUUe ‘JSelell) psiuaoe ayy ‘pade
UOI}SOd 8Y) Lo PIIFILIAD! 'SJUBLIISEAU] PAINIONAS "souid S}t Ul sebieys Joapal JoU Ssop )
UBLISaA UB Ag pajelausB aLLOJUT By} S108[jal PISIA JUSLING "SajBUISe ot] uey] JaiBiy 1o temof aq
polap B aAby Jel) SBupioy 1o (D pue 'SeJRLLNSs Yons a)eisiano pinoa dopym sujeb jeridea Jo jedioupd o winjss spnjoul Aew (2 ‘sexe} Buiproyymm S
xej-aid B Lo pajenojeo S (2 sucouy fenully paBLLneT alep uiyum Alionsgeydie pue ‘agep Buipunisi-aid 4o Ajinjew Ag Palios sle Selliinaas swioou| paxld p
el JUSLIESIAL] [ENTOR NOj JaxewW ey] Ul PauIEIqo 6q pnaa JeL) anjed suyj josyed jou Al (SSOTlUIES PEZIjERILY,

juncosy afelaNoig

oy AdY puUe ‘Isalaju] pehiady ‘eLicouf jenudy pajelulissy ‘noA 03 pejifiiial valiepinbyl yons jo spesocid L) AL pLB SUL Aue 1B (sleouereq puny
Aepdsip Ajjeiaust ale spund JexJepy Aatopy pue ‘Wieibald sods@ yueg ‘yseo

SANNS LIYMMYIN ASNOW ANV INV¥90¥d 11S0d3a ¥NVE "HSYD

o paseq sejelise aIe PialA Juesna pue sLuool] jenuue “jsalsjul peniaoe ay] ‘sajji0es apey Buleod Jod
s aLnsSE pUB SaJEWISe ale (sajoN swoouf JusbLiII0y 10 sejoN (BniooY abuey “Ba) aumyes) sWooLl
sdeip uay “senoBajes jonpoid JUSWiaiR)S STOLBA U Izadde Aew AUt JoniS SSeiD Jessy, se auif sf1ejed uondriaseq
; -uonsod adjue suz JO aNfBA J5Xietl JuBLIng BYj AQ aWoou] [BNULE PIJEUNSE [B10] B} Buipinip Ag pajefnoafeo st pue
few plaif 4o stooty [erjoy ‘sjep Anjet yBnomy Auo peiosyal sj 'sypuoL g} Ixal slf} UIYIIM 8jEp ALniew
tou ajgeatdde Joy vononpal Aue aprjoul Jou seop (g 'siseq
ahejdsip (ssop)uell pazijealult ayy WOl 18P Aeur
pue arfeA 1838, SISBq ojep aped} e uo pjos/paseyoind suojjisod sposifed UCISS Sft)

SONIATOH

-abueyo ‘Sainsolosi] bapuzdxg ayz Ui patfjap S8 'SeAaalqo JUSLISaAL] anod 33 s whiojuf
uapetcaiddy [ende) ‘uonenoads 'suleau] {(fnoud o 1apio u) ssapeafgo JuauRsaaul

g jo G ofeg

LZ0Z ‘08~ | J9GLISAON POLad 84} 104 _ ININFiV1S LN3ITD

A8)ue]S URDIOIN



- 19'p09'661$ — 15°¢2e'719% v 81385V 40 NOILYIOTIY TYLOL

- - — 1§400'66%% — — - Iscdaq] |0 safeopiben
- - _ - - Jrpordadie SN ‘dag "se
130 SyuaLSaAL SSARBLIEHY SeqHNgag paiiajeld sanbg yseq .

" painpnag 'g sLICOLY paxld

Gsesopu panuooe sopnioul ) G1ASSY 40 NOILYOOTTY

‘papnjou

J0U aie suoloy ejriodiog Buipuad, J0 9pincld eses|d, Bunels suofisod pue sysodaq SN USBD "BiqRIIRAE UDHELLION BMjeA jeylew pUE SISBG JS02 Yjog 8ABY JEY] suogsod josjgal Ajto sgjo (SsoTfj/ulen pezifealufy

{1sasa3ul panaooe sepniaul} INTYA IV.LOL

pieze'LLL 1 %00°00}
15628 )
%CV0  00'0%HLS 15 (oorszr)$ SL9'088°LLL'ES 00'000°0085% JAMTTIVA IVL0L
% DIBIA  1SAIRU| ANy (S807)/LIES SOERTOVEN 1500 EI0L SOUPIOH 10
jualng  SwooU Uty 159 pezifesiur afiejusola
(388481 peniooe sapnow)
16'709'66¢3 %e8'Th 1156430 40 S3L¥OI41L432 Y101
15'6z8 1s {ooszy)s 00'sis'seys  00°000°005%
%80 00TLLLS 00°000'005% 000°000°008 1150d3a 40 S3LVIIAILEID
% Plsli Jsesau] periooy {ssoT)/uBS an[eA JBIEN 3500 feie] Ipy : anjgp o4 SBUEDIOH Jo
Rsinng S| Uiy 183 pazifzalin 1807y [E10] BUG afieluanlad

1 Z0Z ‘0E-1 lequioAoN pollad sy Jod | INJINILVLS LNIITO

840 g afed &,

- fajuels uebIO



“pegr-08z (008) Bullles Ag wird ino oeju0D ABUt 3|BYSq JjeLl Uo fiujoe BU0BLOS JO-SI0)S9AU| JORIAS "SULIBOUGD [enualod Jo sambu) Aue Jo4
auf|djoy Joyseau| lojuag

“sh J0EJU09 AjglBIpsllwl ases|d "SWEeds osalt Buipsefisg suonssnb Aue easy nod 4

SLIEOS 20URJS|SSY JUSLUUISAOS) PUE (SLUESS UGIEJIIES SWICH (SLUEDS poddng ysa) SWEDS JUBLWSAAU] [SWEIS

ddy ‘swiess Buiysiyg ‘swess MuUeyn 'swess epinold isweos fiddng !sueos Jusigeal) (peliijuspl USaq sARL SLIEDS 855U '61 CIADD 0 nsal & S8 18U SIEME B8 MOUY joU op nof auokus o} “1aquny fJuinoas {e190s
1ok Buipnjoul ‘uogewlojul [euosiad 10 ‘splomssed s1aquunu Juncosse ek spiacid Jeasu pinoys nof jeL pepuIkial 3g asks|g sUioljeziuebio Jo Jaquiny B Aq PSLLIIUSD] usad SABL JBLf) SLWE0S Buimelio) 8y} Jo sjuelio

o ueje o} Apunpodde si4) Bune; ste ap “Aeuelg ueBlop o] aouepodul JSOUNR JO S| SR INo Jo Aoges a1f) “sUszino lolues Ajjeioadsa ‘sienpialput yopdxe o) sisphiy Joj sajjunioddo Buieasn sEsiElo 61 GIAOD 84l
RIA9Y JUNODDY WS NPNELL] WO JIRSINOA Bupoagold vo st

SA9OVSSIN

(29'L68°66V)$ aoIyad ¥od ALIALLDY 13N

WYHD0Md 11S0d3d MNYE

uBWISaAU| SllBIOINY  OC/L |

10

(45t WYHD0Ed LISOd3d ¥NvE JusuiseAL] SIBWOINY  QE/L1

{00 000'052) WYHO0Hd 11S0d3d MNvE uopdwapey DIEWOINY  $2(L 1
(00°000'052)$ WYHD0ME 1150430 MNvE uopdwspsy opBluoINY 6L/l
{sngagiisupaid uondidsaq adf fwgoy | e3eq
Aoy

ALIAILOY NVY90¥d 11S0d3ad MNVE ANV (4NN} aNNd LIMEVIN ASNOW
LSTHIINI WIOL

ot 13

ee°8$ SNOILNEMNLSI aNY SWOON! T1aYXYL V104

Loe (0S/L1-10/L ) podad) | WN MNVE JIVAIYd AFINVLIS NYOHOW BU100U] 1591814 Geill

Ze'9s {0E/L 1-10/1 ) Poliad) N MNYE AZINVLES NYOHOW alioaU| 158181 08/ L
ucnduasad] adly Apaloy ajeq Anngoy

(sucea)/speis

So.ooa.oom;
(00" 000°009)%

TETTTTY

SNOILNEIYLSIO ANY SINOONI 31aVXVL

‘158nbal tiodn ajqeieAR ale sead fenjor ayy BujpieBal sjre}ag “Uojjnosxa aoiid efiejane te ponjeoal dABY AU SAUGE SUCHORSURY Sjeg pue aseldiid
SISYHOHNL WLOL

SNOILJNEATY ANV S377S 'SLNIWLSIANITY ONIAIALC ‘SaSYHIHEN V101

Lo PWNGT - 2El ¥Z2-G0-8202€3aNad %0SE'0
wfinog e/l 2L

{p0°000°052) 0000001 000°000'95¢ TediONIEd 8Y U320V a0 AN MHOA MAN SHOVS NvinNa109

o [So9AFO 48] L1-41-22023NA %0020
{00°000'052)% 0000 00L$ 000'000'052 TYHONIH SV LIV ao LN d3dyyg Auoiyouds whnog  8i/k1 ULt
(saqacijsupan aolig Anuenp SUSUILI0D uchdiasag adAL Aoy ayeq areq
weswsmes  AARoy

g jo 2 abed

SNOILJWEaIY ANY S3TVS ‘SLNIWLISIANITY GNIQIAIQ 'S3SYHOUN
ALIALLOV Q3LV73d INJWLSSANI

ALINLLOY

20T "0%-| JaqWaroN poliad 84} 104 _ ININILYLS 1N3ITD

Aojue]s uebio



suejq Bat Ajevonuayul shed siyj

g jo g afied

a|uels ueblo



